STATE OF CONNECTICUT — COUNTY OF TOLLAND
INCORPORATED 1786

TOWN OF ELLINGTON

55 MAIN STREET - PO BOX 187
ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT 06029-0187
www.ellington-ct.gov
TEL. (860) 870-3120 TOWN PLANNER’S OFFICE FX (860) 870-3122

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
MONDAY, MARCH 22, 2021, 7:00 PM
SENIOR CENTER GREAT ROOM, 40 MAPLE ST, ELLINGTON, CT

IN-PERSON PUBLIC ATTENDANCE LIMITED DUE TO COVID19 RESTRICTIONS
ZOOM ATTENDANCE INSTRUCTIONS PROVIDED

CALL TO ORDER:
PUBLIC COMMENTS (On non-agenda items):
PUBLIC HEARING(S):

1.

7202020 - Joseph & Mary Hollay and Heather Hollay-Farr & Christopher Farr, owners/
applicants, pursuant to Section 3.1 of the Ellington Zoning Regulations request for a Special
Permit for a dormitory at 154 Crystal Lake Road, APN 095-021-0001, and 156 Crystal Lake
Road, APN 095-021-0000, in the RAR (Rural Agricultural Residential) Zone. (Continued from
February 22, 2021 meeting.)

7202101 - Ellington Enterprises, owner/applicant, pursuant to Section 4.1 of the Ellington
Zoning Regulations request for a Special Permit and Site Plan maodification for the
construction of a 9,600 sf building with wash bay at 77 Meadow Brook Road, APN 091-009-
0000 in an | - Industrial Zone. (Opening of hearing to be tabled to April 26, 2021)

2202102 — 267 Jobs Hill Road, LLC, owner/ applicant, pursuant to Section 7.14.3 (C) of the
Ellington Zoning Regulations request for a Special Permit for a horse boarding & riding arena
operation and Site Plan Approval for the reconstruction and expansion of a horse riding arena
and boarding stalls, building connector, storage area and associated site improvements at 267
Jobs Hill Road, APN 159-022-0000 in a RAR (Rural Agricultural Residential) Zone. (Notice
requirements met, hearing may commence)

2202103 — Proposed text amendment to add Section 6.6 - Access Management to the
Ellington Zoning Regulations. (Notice requirements met, hearing may commence)

. OLD BUSINESS: None

NEW BUSINESS:
1. Z202104 - Big Y Foods, Inc., owner/ applicant, pursuant to Table 4.1 Permitted Uses & Uses

Requiring Special Permit - Commercial & Industrial Zones request for Special Permit to allow
medical, business, professional and financial office; personal services business; restaurants,
tavern entertainment; and veterinarian, small animal hospital and commercial kennel at 140
West Road, APN 046-001-0000 in a PC (Planned Commercial) Zone. (For receipt &
scheduling of public hearing only)

Planning & Zoning Commission
Regular Meeting Agenda
Monday, March 22, 2021

Page 1 of 2


http://www.ellington-ct.gov/

2. Z202105 — Robert Binkowski, owner/ applicant, pursuant to Section 3.1.3 request for Special
Permit for garages for more than 3 cars per family unit associated with the construction of a
detached accessory structure (40X80) at 3 Deer Run, APN 084-026-0000, in a R (Residential)
Zone. (For receipt & scheduling of public hearing only)

VI. ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS:
1. Approval of Planning and Zoning Commission February 22, 2021 Regular Meeting Minutes.

2. Correspondence:

a. Referral from East Windsor regarding application PZ-2021-06 SJK Properties, LLC, for a
proposed text amendment to Multi Family Development District (MFDD) regulations to
allow MFDD within rural areas when certain standards are met.

b. Referral from Vernon regarding application PZ-2021-05 Town of Vernon for proposed text
amendment to the Vernon Zoning Regulations to add a new section 3.31 for temporary,
seasonal, and permanent outdoor dining as a permitted accessory uses.

c. Discussion regarding Municipal Strategies for Regulating Small Cell Wireless Facilities
and referral from Ellington Economic Development Commission.

VIl. ADJOURNMENT:

Next PZC Regular Meeting is scheduled for April 26, 2021

Join Meeting via ZOOM Communications: Due to COVID-19, in-person attendance is limited to
maximum occupancy based on fixed seating arrangements meeting social distancing
requirements. Attendance for this meeting is also available using the online video
conferencing provider Zoom Meeting. Details to attend the meeting virtually are provided on the
meeting agenda and posted on the Town of Ellington’s webpage (www.ellington-ct.gov) under
Agenda & Minutes, Planning & Zoning Commission. For questions and assistance please contact the
Ellington Planning Department at 860-870-3120.

Join Zoom Meeting via link: Join Zoom Meeting by phone:
https://zoom.us/j/93308515327 1-646-558-8656 US (New York)
Meeting ID: 933 0851 5327 Meeting ID: 933 0851 5327
Password: 292061 Password: 292061

Planning & Zoning Commission
Regular Meeting Agenda
Monday, March 22, 2021

Page 2 of 2


https://zoom.us/j/93308515327

Barbra Galovich e — ZM

From: Mark Peterson <mpeterson@gardnerpeterson.com>
Sent: Monday, March 15, 2021 3:17 PM

To: Lisa Houlihan

Subject: FW: 156 Crystal Lake Rd, Ellington

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Lisa,
Today | received the email below from Sean Merrigan at State Health Department pertaining to 156 Crystal Lake
Road. You will see in his email that we can not have two buildings on separate parcels served by one septic system.

I will contact you to discuss his email and the PZC meeting on 3/22/21.
Mark Peterson, P.E.

Gardner & Peterson Associates, LLC

178 Hartford Turnpike

Tolland, Connecticut 06084

(860) 871-0808

www.gardnerpeterson.com

From: Merrigan, Sean

Sent: Monday, March 15, 2021 1:30 PM

To: Mark Peterson <mpeterson@gardnerpeterson.com>

Cc: Westford Lirot <wlirot@ncdhd.org>; mcaronna <mcaronna@ncdhd.org>
Subject: Re: 156 Crystal Lake Rd, Ellington

Mark - This is a follow-up to our conversation last week regarding the proposed lot line change to the above
mentioned property. As discussed, the proposal could not be allowed due to the following reasons:

First, it would violate CT PHC Section 19-13-B100a (e) that requires the septic system remain on the property
of the building its serving when revising a property line. As we discussed, DPH may grant easements for offsite
systems for repairs, etc. but would not approve an easement as part of a lot split or lot line revision.

(e) Sewage disposal area preservation. If public sewers are not available, no lot line shall be relocated or any
other activity performed that affects soil characteristics or hydraulic conditions so as to reduce the
potential repair area, unless the local director of health has determined that after the lot line relocation
or disturbance of soils on the lot a code-complying area exists for the installation of a subsurface sewage
disposal system......... In no case shall a relocated lot line violate Subsection (d) of Section 19-13-B103d of
the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies that requires that each subsurface sewage disposal system
shall be located on the same lot as the building served.

Second, if two or more residences are connected to a single septic system, then the system would be
considered a community sewerage system (as defined in CGS 7-245 below) and would require DEEP
approval. DPH can grant central system approvals to 2 or more buildings connected to a common system on
the same parcel, and in some cases it could be a single family house and a detached in-law building on the
same lot - similar to the property in question. In your case the proposed lot line change would create two
separate buildings on separate parcels sharing a common system, and therefore require approval from DEEP.

14&1



o by u s abe - N - .
“community sewerage system” means any sewerage system serving two or more residences in separate
structures which is not connected to a municipal sewerage system or which is connected to a municipal
sewerage system as a distinct and separately managed district or segment of such system;

Here is a link to the DPH Circular letter regarding Central System approvals which states they can only be
grated when the buildings are on the same lot.

https://portal.ct.gov/-/media/Departments-and-
Agencies/DPH/dph/environmental health/environmental engineering/pdf/CircularLetter201242CentralSyste
mExceptionspdf.pdf

Let me know if you have any other questions.

Sean Merrigan, Engineer 3

CT DPH - Environmental Engineering Program
410 Capitol Avenue, MS#12SEW

P.O. Box 340308

Hartford, CT 06134-0308

Office # (860)-509-7383 Cell # (860)-558-8109
Email: sean.merrigan@ct.gov

Website: www.ct.gov/dph/subsurfacesewage

From: Mark Peterson <mpeterson@gardnerpeterson.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 11, 2021 12:46 PM

To: Merrigan, Sean <Sean.Merrigan@ct.gov>

Cc: 'Westford Lirot' <wlirot@ncdhd.org>

Subject: 156 Crystal Lake Rd, Ellington

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you
trust the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Sean,
I have attached a draft sketch of a possible lot line change after my Zoom meeting today with the Town of Ellington and
Wes from NCDHD.

Please give me a call to discuss possible septic easements.
Mark Peterson, P.E.

Gardner & Peterson Associates, LLC

178 Hartford Turnpike

Tolland, Connecticut 06084

(860) 871-0808

www.gardnerpeterson.com

20fd



$0090 LMOWIINNOD ‘HOSONM 1SV3
Qvod WVHORS T

wRouBU3 [pusssajoiy 7 mokeins puDY

07T ‘SELVIDOSSY ® 058Ny 4L

1000—120-S60# % 0000—120—GE0# siossessy
noj3osuuc) ‘uoybulll
pooy o [03sAD 951 — ¥SL
suwnbg poomhAof

ue[d walsAg ondag

10,310 40 sEIGpWIS OO(POL 0 o @ XpUsddy Ul punoj oG UDd
v 0(1n3 ain 10 018} 1USlje 8306—4q-vau paoiddd UD ncl I

quswipduo>
1025 818 1 A20CoD peAnba 1 £/7 WA SIUSWLIOELOD O} DIED [IDYE (£330
U #yus) 1dsoxe) exuo) ondos v “3uolob GOG'L Uou) 3591 0u 0GOS K003 YuB) NSV

ST Al
oo, sad g/ Jo 8daE WNLANIW O 30 PO| PUD [INbe PEsCIddD JO GC-YOS JNd .7 OQ JOLR X0G
weangAsp o dot ou) Duwos] Burdd '100) J3d /| o OCCIE WAL © 1O PIo]
PUD BNbe PLACIECD 30 Oy 'HIS I ¥ € [DUE YOI INdss e} O} BuPING ou) wou) buold V.

Oue ubjsep eu1 pub 1o
QEaK [930] B4} O] PIPRO.A e

ou) 4q pop:oans pud peinsoew 5 3
09 (0Us SQSS 01 Jo 13} €T Ul
) (CHBIoW BUNIOIp 3833 WM PILUYIG 8] YRR AL
*maopuza suoud '6c6 ‘1203 PUNO.B.BPUR) E0:DULA a

$ass 9
\wosj 199 QL Y304 1D 0Q [joNa BINSEAIE JAPUR Moy Y3l 83U UOJOBJIA Jo/puD Alo WG D

*L0TON 91 UUOJ 100 1 03 BULLCJUG BYDIOW BUIUDID 88} Ui PONPA0T
1o 4 ausay 54 90 BUD| £0 STSS S Uo) §591 0u 0q Aow edid DL wp:
UIEaH 3ANd 13 3] JO EPOIUTIS (03] =z 91 10 pajel) £ adid YON paayeo!
dd 5GoUOP Fi d-toN ‘0

“Uojjanjews Bunp EyueUBdWoD SOSS PUNGIRD BU) 1991 ©F BI0> OYCY ([oS JOIIBAUER OUL U

“uopannsuod
1 0y mmutum wtirnp By £ puioxkip oq Jenis UoRIY UABE 80 UDIYp Sy oA UETONSD
fuy TUaWaAros) USULIAI] GYDIH DIOIS PLD [90] Of W00 1SN UINBIDISU AL D
“uanopunoy
(£)upIng au) Jo UOYINIEUDI PUT 10OAD| O] SUDIE RIMBMILRID B8N (JOUS JOYI0LOD
uonopune) eyl Kjue sesodind umsp eys o) Bie o BN UD UOYS SUOBUSWID LONOPUNDY R
Auewsiodeq inieH o
) waysde ofden D BATbOL [Ln W Bujsxe
apie Guya0s| Gugsias ain ©) Woq pesodasd
103 Bu) MGUE O peoUsJd US9Q SOl WOId BIUL ¥
VE3N3D
“SITOR (STSS) WSAS WS0dSTT FIVRSS S0VIETSES

g [orosdds puo ssuibue uBen ey kg
o) 03 suooewuod oUOIPPD Ay eye
U} U1 peovo| Woouliog BUE © Jo

Lats=roL
erwg-onioly 9Bl ORIE 19MAE> 10NTOD UKITPOR PUN WO ToF |6

oo o Jorsd sansowIG

X osmy AT £q -V SV 0Q-IT-L ‘A0H CO-O1-0 ,O¥=.1 00
*iossensy Inonesumoy ‘WMIEIZ OpL PR ~ POAL W] [MELLD o
dasor 7 ASUY UITAQ PUGH V] [RKID UOIFATPARD Koo UUTd 30

U

NOTIH QUON 5V LT3 ATIVUNYISTNS 51 d¥rt
SIHL L31UB ONv 3XATCHN Aft 40 1538 ML QI

‘plos puw [rnu uopIFY WOPBINasp AUV IIPUSI SUOTIEINID PORIOTIAVA] TVUOJESOjoId peyuUIEdp O
10 [Wes possoquis P enyRLIE AT o7 4vq 4BU) JT AIUO PieA a9 joaisyy £ajded pus JSUMEOP 6TLL

ceomees
2-1 mew) Aovinoay
199n304 pus z-y @su[y £owanooy [MuoIOR €3 Juruiejues XEMTTIUERE uw pus XITEA] ¥ wo paswq
FEIME XA § 67 3 OU] 'MokALing PUVI Jo HORVIooAEY INITOSUTEY Iy} £q PITIOPUS 48 INoROIUUOD
Jo 8MG oy} UT aduy pue alaing Joj SNVPU¥IG UG, ~ ssjously @M RoRosuLe) jo- cuohuMIxY
1 10 0Z-G00E-0Z TIY) 1~Q00E-0Z SUOTIOBS U3 9OUVPIOoO Y pasedaid usnq #vy dwm pum Aoamna a

12y &g

991
it

X1Z=S _
or oS u>._ = n—

TNZ LTS 40 STIVBAVH O3VIS |EEEE
INGHANOM QNSO
O s | o
ANIRONON do¥d | m
g1 do¥d | e
30v¥o 1005 @0¥d | D
34v20 10dS OMISKT | et

394VHOSII NIVHA ON00S ‘dO¥d | — tr—
3NN MALVR dovd |— n—

NOIS
3900 anun | o

(s3yov ¥8z'11)

dAL .zu_xw«m.gm»(:

™ ,.\lePUzH 115 0D

.D

ez $
b3

A .. SE~H0S AAd =Ll

‘.us_.d.

Crystal Lake Road (Rfte. 140)

10694

woad Ferce

AL 4no0 eirs=y
M oTr9=l

pooy ayuT TRILY 954
\ ARonoy ydasopr p Euu:
/N

v

8929
wog
253

OZT “S#P 0 L10-F002MYNIOH-LTOH00A00APWS




Barbra Galovich _Z2200)

From: David Stavens <dstavens@barberutilities.com>
Sent: Monday, March 08, 2021 2:03 PM

To: Barbra Galovich

Cc: P Stavens

Subject: 77 Meadow Brook Rd

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Barb,

Please extend the opening of our public hearing to the April 26" Planning and Zoning meeting

Respectfully,

David E Stavens

owner/ member

Barber Utilities, LLC
PO Box 331

Ellington, CT 06029
Phone 860-872-2330
Fax 860-872-5674

Cell 860-508-6533
http://barberutilities.com

Disclaimer This e-mail, and any attached file(s), is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom this e-
mail is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential or exempt from disclosure. If you are not
one of the named recipient(s) or otherwise have reason to believe that you have received this message in error, please
notify the sender and delete this message immediately from any computer. Any other use, retention, dissemination,
retransmission, printing or copying of this e-mail or its contents (including any attached files) is strictly prohibited.



3/17/2021 15:39 FAX @1001/009

JACOBS, WALKER, RICE & BARRY, LLC

ATTORNEYS AT LAW
146 MAIN STREET
MANCHESTER. CONNECTICUT 06042

MICHAEL J. RICE TELEPHONE (860) 646-0121 LEONARD JACOBS (REETIRED 2017)
DAVID M. BARRY, JR. FAX (860) 6456229 RONALD JACOBS

MARIA K. TOUGAS www.jwrb.corm. teETEaY
GREGORY W. MCCRACKEN

ALEXANDRA B. BOWEN 15 NORTH MAIN STREET
BRUCE P. FADER SUITE 100

WEST HARTFORD, CT 06107

FACSIMILE COVER SHEET
To: Barbara Galovich
FROM: Bruce P. Fader
Date: 3/17/2021
Re: Hollay — Application 2202020
Fax Number: 860-870-3122

This is Page 1 of 9 Pages

PLEASE CONTACT BRUCE P. FADER AT (860) 646-0121 IF ALL PAGES ARE NOT
RECEIVED OR |F ANY OTHER PROBLEMS ARISE WITH THIS TRANSMISSION.
COMMENTS:

Please give me a call with any questions or concerns. Thank you for your attention to
this matter.

This message is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the inlended recipient or an employee or agent responsible for
delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibiled. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone, and return the original message to us at the
above address via the U.S. Postal Service. Thank you.



03/17/2021 15:39 FAX ho02/009

PROPOSED CONDITIONS TO SPECIAL PERMIT FOR APPLICATION 7202020
Joseph & Mary Hollay — 156 Crystal Lake Road
Heather Hollay-Farr & Christopher Farr — 154 Crystal Lake Road

The Application is approved for the use of the existing barn on 156 Crystal Lake Road to
be used as a dormitory (the “Dormitory™) pursuant to section 3.1.1 of the Ellington Zoning
Regulations, subject to the following conditions:

1. A written lease is in effect between the owner of 156 Crystal Lake Road, as landlord,
and the owner of 156 Crystal Lake Road, as tenant, for leasing and using the subject barn
situated on the premises as an animal stable (on the ground floor level) and the Dormitory (on
the upper level).

2. The 156 Crystal Lake Road and 154 Crystal Lake Road properties shall be owned by
members of the same family or otherwise of common descent with each other.

3. The 154 Crystal Lake Road property is used for a farm or for agriculture, as defined
by law, such as breeding, rehabilitating, training and/or otherwise keeping horses.

4. The 154 Crystal Lake Road property is classified under PA490 as a farm or an
agricultural use.

S. The Dormitory shall consist of no more than one (1) bedroom and a kitchen, bahroom
and laundry facilities to serve no more than this bedroom, and shall be occupied by a person(s)
who work in conjunction with the farm or agricultural use on 154 Crystal Lake Road.

6. The current size or square footage of the Dormitory shall not be expanded from its
current footprint, as shown on the map or plan entitled, “Septic System Plan Hollywood Equine
154 -156 Crystal Lake Road Ellington, Connecticut Assessors #095-021-000 & 3095-021-0001
JR. Russo & Associates, LLC Date -5-28-08 Sheet 1 of 1,” a copy of which is attached.

7. Annually, the permittee shall verify with the PZC that the permittee is in compliance
with the foregoing conditions.

8. None of the foregoing conditions may be modified or revised, unless approved by the
Commission.

9. Any violation of the terms of the special permit or its conditions shall be prosecuted in
accordance with Connecticut General Statutes.

10. The 156 Crystal Lake Road and 154 Crystal Lake Road properties shall be owned by
members of the same family or otherwise of common descent with each other.

11. [Special permit conditions customarily stipulated by the PZC.]



1d1003/009

3

03/17/2021 15:40 FAX

g3 pUssaseld y Weksang puay J/« N ormai i 5 18 i ol
OTT 'SALVIOOSSY % OSSNY ¥ [

1000—120—~680f ¥ 0000—(Z0—S808 wosseszy
1nayasuu0) ‘woyduy|3
pooy exo7 [0y8h) 9SL — Sl
auinbgy poomfijloy

ueyg weysdg ondss

n

19 S [0 mASBUTE peAcN] e |8 § Bpddy W pub MG Les L[l MBS Pasends 4
¥ 18IS M1 1D MIN 1BALE FOd-d-lou Pasaiide WS may (BYS 8t
i

Uy el iy dyedea pambes um:
o) (o) el Jaden Be  NLRiBd 60G') (el | AU o4 IO himodea i BT Y

qeq) mE /| |6 SGIp LMUWAUW ® 15 DID| PUB PBrbe parxids s OC-NOK DA b SR [BYs mq
USIROATS o 81 ) mides ma Gupss Audy ey md y/) g0 MAR LUGU B {8 P8
pim e puasrdds & Oy KIS Ind ¥ S IS Vi et 4 W1 Bupgnq o WAy Bkd Y

el WG 40 DUD BOUIS Vmideq
W@RR | ) o POred 4 B AM-0 B) 0 SdD RLPed 1) and g
W ke pepamoas pUB PR a4 (B sjusiadusn Weinis ssy eq) (8 Aoy M- Ky D
Jopma o1 soud Juaunmdeq e pm n dn paymdeiy
o4 [0 SO5S 4 10 Mo} 2 UG secund AN IV T EZ M timo S i
0 (O TOR) Momisd Baumy cay s peilivioy N odan AlniA B 4 3ES W0 uRd
Vool £ 3] 1o 4 EUs (D18 ‘eargems alegd wod Wiseie piReAeim] seiimn smm AmA X
0T S
Wy (g Gl (15 54 NS Rimmeasd mpin scg (fNe My umledyl) Ja/pie Mibe SfEied T
“(OTOW Pib WWeL 100 5 M Buwimuws pmsi Bayes =g Qi PEYSL
.tai.!..sl.i...-l-.si.l:i‘.l_.:lrﬁ-ihn!. ﬁ
Ui N0 L) A |4 TUIPLSYS R 1 9 3-F OO U0 Dilen 15 4 10 e
o Peimqess s SONS #\@ Wy 1ee] CT Jeool 14 04 ot odd sbauep peinmimd—imi(
sy Smdaxd n wny Yy Of \eoep 18 54 TRLE £OS5 M) 10 Ned v
ROUVN

~emaniaums Sayure symunduea GOSS GUIeP PUL I o) Ai2e e DI RMINIVES W

a d<d

e
oy oyt margiue un sy Ay paseudde 24 (AU IDARY Uadus ID Ulmey N el timper
Loy Wy apbas \ueuadeg Vi S U Bo%) 4] Lamglns jnal mied N D

~uayyppiney
(sYap(ra 210 1 uEngEs> pus 1neks( 8] TOK PAGSVIBA M P moan s
manvpney el Aile endind G Gl R 60 DU MU U8 Laals UmSAD tmimpunes B

JueanDdeg UBeH o0

14 pensdda g imigfe (Byasp Ry K4 1OfADas WRisle N B ANGLI BE Lajals Durisine

o ©f sumymaen pumipps Loy WU 44 15 spres Buuves) Sitine 40 ) Wy puesdant
'e@ V) PhIpae] Lmmiiqag 4B A 18 Legasuins mq mege @ pamiué usaq smy iod Hy Y

VeI
TIMR (STEY) FASY ISR HVE ISVINTEs

“dary s
w2 Toatsd temSae Anmes (Rmpes pun Namtis i €

J..ﬂﬂm-l-.a.lu.?.l»tllud ~ewpmnmes @ sed sUeTmY

- ) L4 pegiies pov pewpeinep WS & WA IAmiw qous

e o e e L e L e

WA 54 amI(Es W1 W1 ST e ae S mmivel Gans dsqys ‘ATl
. "

i’

bt ey

==

Crystal Loke Road (Ru./uo)

Piea PV (MU Saniey Iy e sy FeLYE peT)ATR] poyestyven = -
o e e po AV @ ) S Eagirmioaipn e Bl i tiatir g -
34 > Lewmeey
imvig g gy e Loy g @ Do DRI TISRE 51 £ ST 1 b
WOV IO 8 4 U R ] e ESQeamsy proneeumu) S Ay pempEe BE Tt eewe)
1o WE 1 W Mo e alamg my muvpeng SR, - XIS WIS WAber ja seryerniey s 11 30 STIVRIYN Givas (EEEE
l‘ié‘i.‘l‘l!l"!’l!‘lAili‘lh’l! Eﬂmﬁm n
MIID DHON £y JIBADD 4 THtMLEIE LAGRTHOR Db

MUK QLS IUSAT |sansnas
INIVIOST] M0 HUOCT ‘do¥d | — u—
gl ous [— n—

o | -

Tosumun | -
onn

(sxway Fori1)
7T Lx'18y = ouy
1000—130-3980)

' poey sw3 elaa o5
H wm—Bomial

... itﬁ!-k£t¢t§2u
,......n.n... L\t

0271 BAPY LT3 POCCYTIOH - L 80




03/17/2021 15:41 FAX [41004/009

LEASE AGREEMENT

1. PARTIES

This Lease Agreement (“Lease”) is entered into by and between JOSEPH E.
HOLLAY and MARY THERESA HOLLAY, who are the owners of 156 Crystal
Lake Road, Ellington, Connecticut 06029 (“Landlord”) and HEATHER A.
HOLLAY-FARR and CHRISTOPHER M. FARR, who are the owners of 154
Crystal Lake Road, Ellington, Connecticut 06029 (“Tenant™).

2. PREMISES

Landlord leases to Tenant, and Tenant hires from Landlord, for the Term and any
Extended Term, upon all of the provisions, conditions and covenants hereinafter
set forth, the barn shown on the attached EXHIBIT A, with all rights, privileges,
and common access pertaining thereto (the “Premises”), in addition to using the
septic system and field used in common with Landlord’s property.

3. USE
The Premises shall be used by Tenant for the purposes of a horse stable and a
dormitory.

4. TERM

This Lease shall commence on the 1 day of April, 2021, and expire on the 31%
day of March, 2026, unless renewed or extended. Tenant shall have the right to
automatically renew or extend the Term for two (2) successive periods of five (5)
years each, provided that, at the time of such renewal or extension, Tenant is in
full compliance with this Lease. The original term and any renewal or extensicn
thereof shall be known as the “Term.”

5 RENT

Tenant shall pay to Landlord as rent for the Premises a monthly amount of One
Dollar ($1.00) during the Term.

6. UTILITIES AND OTHER CHARGES

Tenant shall pay for any and all utilities, of whatever nature or kind, and real
estate taxes pertaining to the Premises. M 17 2017

7. TAXES

Tenant shall pay for the real estate taxes pertaining to the Premises and for all
taxes assessed or levied on trade fixtures, equipment, inventory and other perscnal



03/17/2021 15:41 FAX

10.

property of Tenant and for all local business taxes, licenses, fees and other
charges or assessments which are related to, or connected with, the Premises.

INSURANCE

Tenant shall purchase casualty insurance upon all of the improvements which
form a part of the Premises, exclusive of trade fixtures and other equipment of
Tenant. protecting the same against loss or damage by fire, vandalism, malicious
mischief and such other risks as are normally included. The Landlord shall be
named as an additional insured on the insurance policy and, in the event the
Premises is damaged, in full or in part, then the insurance proceeds shall be used
for purposes of repairing and restoring the Premises to its original condition
existing prior to such damage, unless Landlord and Tenant mutually agree
otherwise, in writing.

REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE, RIGHT TO ALTER AND TO
IMPROVE

A. (1) Landlord agrees to deliver possession of the Premises to Tenant on
the date of this Lease, turning over the same in accordance with the provisions of
this Lease, in good repair, order and condition, and free of any fixtures or
personal property owned or used by any prior tenants of the Premises.

(2)  Tenant agrees to make at its expense all repairs to the Premises
which are of a structural nature; to maintain the exterior thereof including, but not
limited to, the roof(s) and the walls of any buildings or structures, landscaping,
the free-standing sign advertising the businesses, plumbing and electrical services,
and all paved or other prepared surface areas; and to replace as necessary all
mechanical, electrical, heating and plumbing systems and/or equipment provid:ng
service to the Premises.

B. (1)  Tenant shall at its expense make those repairs and perform such
maintenance as shall be necessary to keep the interior of the Premises in
substantially the same order and condition as such were turned over to Tenant by
Landlord upon the commencement of the Term - reasonable wear and tear and
damages by theft, accidental fire and other casualty excepted.

ENTRY BY LANDLORD

Tenant shall permit Landlord, its agents, or employees to enter the Premises at all
reasonable times in order to inspect the same or to make such repairs, additions
and alterations thereto as may be necessary for the safety or preservation thereof
or as may be required in order to comply with this Lease.

[oo5/009



03/17/2021 15:47 FAX d1006/009

11.

12.

13,

14.

15;

PUBLIC AUTHORITY REQUIREMENTS

Tenant is solely responsible and liable for complying with, and shall conform the
use of the Premises with, all covenants, conditions and restrictions of record, to all
applicable insurance regulations, and to all local, state and federal ordinances,
codes, laws, rules, and regulations pertaining to and including, but not limited to,
environmental, zoning occupation, health, safety, fire and building standards
affecting the same for so long as Tenant shall continue to use the Premises for
only those purposes stated herein and shall not be in default of any provisions of
this Lease which affect such representations and warranties.

SUBORDINATION.

A. As a material inducement to Tenant to enter into this Lease, Landlord
agrees to promptly obtain non-disturbance agreements from all mortgagees,
trustees or lienholders of record having an interest in the Premises superior to that
of Tenant created hereunder.

B. Tenant agrees to execute such documents as Landlord may request from:
time to time to effect a subordination of this Lease and the rights of Tenant
hereunder to the lien of any first mortgage, deed of trust, or other first voluntary
hypothecation created by reason of any security instrument duly executed by
Landlord and filed against all or any part of the Premises.

DESTRUCTION.

Landlord or Tenant may terminate this Lease within a reasonable period of time
after any portion of the Premises has been taken through condemnation or
damaged by fire, the elements or any other casualty upon giving the other prior
written notice thereof, provided that a reasonable basis exists.

DEFAULT.

If a party is in default of this Lease, then the other party may hold and/or declare
the party to be in default of this Lease by giving wriften notice thereof;
whereupon, the party shall have the option to pursue any remedy in law or in
equity.

TERMINATION - CONDITION OF THE PREMISES

Upon the termination of this Lease, Tenant shall return the Premises to Landlord
in substantially the same state of repair existing upon the date set for the
commencement of the Term or as such may have been subsequently improved by
Landlord, reasonable wear and tear, repairs which are the responsibility of
Landlord hereunder, and damage by theft, the elements, accidental fire, or other
casualty excepted.



03/17/2021 15:48 FAX [41007/009

16.

17.

18.

19.

PEACEFUL ENJOYMENT

A. Landlord warrants and represents that it has legal possession of the
Premises and the appropriate authority to enter into this Lease with Tenant for the
Term hereof.

B. For so long as Tenant shall comply with the provisions, conditions and
covenants of this Lease, Landlord also warrants and guarantees that Tenant shall
have quiet enjoyment and peaceable possession of the Premises for the use stated
herein.

HOLDING OVER

Should Tenant hold over the Premises after the expiration of the Term, such
holding over shall constitute a tenancy at will only.

SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS - MISCELLANEOUS

A. All provisions, conditions and covenants set forth in this Lease shall be
binding upon, apply and inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators
successors and/or assigns of the respective parties hereto, except as is specifically
provided otherwise herein.

B. If any of the parties named herein shall consist of more than one member,
then the obligations imposed upon that party hereunder shall be joint and several
upon each of the members; and, in the event of the death of any one or more of
the members of a party, the surviving member(s) of that party shall succeed to all
of the rights, obligations, title and interest of the deceased member under this
Lease.

NOTICE OF LEASE.

The parties hereto agree to sign a Notice of Lease in compliance with applicable

laws for the purpose of recording the same in the land records of the Town of Ellington.

[DATE, EXECUTION AND ACKNOWLEDGMENTS TAKEN FOLLOW]



03/17/2021 15:48 FAX 410087009

Signed this day of , 2021, by the parties hereto.

Witnessed by: LANDLORD:

JOSEPH E. HOLLAY

MARY THERESA HOLLAY

TENANT:

HEATHER A. HOLLAY-FARR

CHRISTOPHER M. FARR

STATE OF CONNECTICUT )
) ss. Ellington
COUNTY OF TOLLAND )

On this day of , 2021, personally appeared, JOSEPH E.
HOLLAY and MARY THERESA HOLLAY, signers and sealers of the foregoing
instrument, and acknowledged same to be their free act and deed, before me.

Commissioner of Superior Court/
Notary Public
My Commission Expires:

STATE OF CONNECTICUT )
) ss. Ellington
COUNTY OF TOLLAND )

On this day of , 2021, personally appeared, HEATHER
A. HOLLAY-FARR and CHRISTOPHER M. FARR, signers and sealers of the foregcing
instrument, and acknowledged same to be their free act and deed, before me.

Commissioner of Superior Court/
Notary Public
My Commission Expires:



d1009/009

E>< N \T A

0371772021 15:49 FAX

s e (e Seareq oRarvaon dvs st sy Pommve Ppme ST 0
o s peameq s pn wmjoe anl] P Tt Lo 1 A T a0n pe P pus—y U
-

-1 sewy Ly

Teeniey pes B-¥ |nl. -l-ﬂ.hn—?.li!-"ﬂd«-‘uﬂliln.lvll

TN LIOLN0 ol 15Vl Et S K} cama  —— (oo Venmyme v _opmeeed
. >, 18 g ey o sl pae sdieong Jm mprpeE) SRETEDY, - eNmedy sywg pLmesres) N maierateg a1 418 0 TWSIVK GRs (mEE

o G i L40Qr-0 AR 1-400H—01 M Vs WAVRIAR ¥ perdal mam sw dow Py Jeeima L hamven sz

A .
J 2020 o v 13 iz .t atamrcn oua | 2
sty pumieniaid @ velsios pur) " = v ok e | =
T g

DTT 'STLVIOOSSY ¥ 0SSNy A

1000-120—-s80d ¥ 0000—\20-S604 ssouwssey M ot |— n—

nsposuue) ‘LoyBUli3 Toaufun| =
pooy 307 |oRA1D 951 — ¥SL
oEn

aunbg poomAjloy

usd waiedg andsg

amy-
T ngeig § g JavdainN)

o gy

13 0 is mmpung peupe 0 o f siivadée U PO By o SEIG I ot
R Kot g Somig e ol iy Bl iy iplbengion e n g

“shiapn] pave OZ-H AL DRSS W4 B SRS
3 L2 “

H
i
i
{
i
i

b
A 5t g A paiuthas sy C/L VAl BJUMGAMdUmE aa) s\ (Eye (spen v
R

) =ty sydea Y SuS/d BOO' W e au m (Fue Aipmden iy AndeE Y
TRVLILEE Al
qeay a3/} |8 Véap WuAK § 18 DY LB e paididdn J pr DA b <4 i my

e 0 of Vuml mdaa s Sigassl add  You) A4 p/( fo adad Lhnitiail B J2 prel
Um (nke paiaiidn & Oy HI5 Dd b 48 MVC N Mées 5 @ Buping sl uad dwil Y

.......I......l...........s\ln
(P pony e o) et o4 (A L= ] 16 o g el g g
a4 popuon) GIR painmmail oy Py Flimimbien woysle s3U WA )8 Ljem| Jpe-m AL D

YU #) ol simmipmdag Ui (138 8 44 peidedeny

= e g o Je Vo §1 tamle sedad dinin WY v G2 L pieod G4m0 D)
w0 (20 767) Apmels ignap say (e PRIBE & Pund dint & v EO3E A W
o) € JBer 10 44 Bous (}4 'edpuise TUeU( el ‘maws purmilispin) seipian a3 AliN

d

sam W
Wny e G) Ve 18 0q PR il mpUn asy VS Saig senediiy m/plm mpd SRS D

(0 TOW 819 Mmd 100 43 = Diauimyues pyatels BAALD say \iis POjemmY

o 4 iy Sy B bl @ SOEY SR WAL My € B e b o4 Aol BH (U~
P IR 13 8 8 Mg PO Bl Je 3-C AL B pateg w odid T pri

16 PrisAqEm> mepw SO A Wl (M) CT (Sl 8 o4 (i w44 cdewen it ke

ey ymsad (n Wy ey Of VeS| 18 a4 BBus SOSS 84 Jo ruad By
FATVIN

d = < &

W/
]
~
vemgsim> D) sitmiaduas 0T BURRSY SUL VoM 8] 40 S P SNIRIED B
e
o oy smalve ulsep 3 £q peeaibds aq yonus e Uasip mm Ulgmp H Wis) uninece //

E4_!.-‘7.1!5!!57!._1.‘l..:...li-.:_.:.n:.i..x...—d
elopuony
($Pwin < jo Laganguuea pus paslly sy Fm prylalens se g mpmn el
gy o dpen mmdind wbyony $p sy am myd M e g SUepuLg iU W
Amunudsq BEH S0
i puaids yim malie idtep ot o Bromms dimiuls ol » e iy
aia a1 sscewies Blaupes Juy aim 20 10 peU BaEeel BuiNts e o uaq petiend
'\ 1 phadal Umaning SAUS B Ju el da ASs 4) pmdend ueeq s sl AW Y

R
2%
4N

IR TSUSS] YOISKs “WESER' FIVCS JIVINTRSTE

)
b
8
&
k|
o
3
3
-~
k!
I
&

“Late-val
A Lone 4mAE i yamma (LN Yevepem e Sefemis 199 ¥

g —008-{ D Mep sl UE] Bepsnnsss of ivad meppneyus
= de oxy £4 PUULIS ye pesTlinmEp B4T M UM sampEy qEE T

£€ BepY [1-¥DDAVTI 4+ L10TCRAVTPONS




Town of Ellington
Planning & Zoning Commission Application

Type of Application: []Zone Change
[X site Plan Approval [X|Special Permit

[[1 Amendment to Regulation

Application #. - -

ZROU0ZL

[IModification []CGS 8-24 ‘Date Received

2z

Notices associated with this application will be sent to the applicant,
if different than the owner, unless otherwise requested.

Owner’s Information

Name:a(v7 _S()bS Hl“ ?(X LLC-
A7 Nebs Wl kd
Ellinadon, €T 060R9

o Nt

Emai: YO\ (\3 oY b @ GNaud \ LOM
WHEN NOT REQUIRED BY LAW TO MAIL NOTICE BY USPS,
MAY NOTICES BE EMAILED TO YOU? [¥Yes [[]No

Primary Contact Phone #: %0" gﬁ 8 -0l Q

Secondary Coptact Phone #:

Signatuye: M ‘/\ \7 Date:w&‘_

By signing below | certifyhat all information submitted with this application
is true and accurate tphe best of my knowledge, that | am aware of and
understand the application requirements and regulations, and
acknowledge that the application is to be considered complete only when
all information and documents required by the Commission have been
submitted. Moreover, by signing above l/lwe expressly provide written
consent to the filing of the application and access to the site by the
Commission or its staff.

Mailing
Address:

Notices associated with this application will be sent to the applicant,
if different than the owner, unless otherwise requested.

Applicant’s Information (if different than owner)

Name.C;) ) —50&)% H\H ’EOQ J_LC-

haama: A1 dos Hill @4

ELQ v\oﬁof\ (T 0089
Email: [ OY.l ‘f\g()‘—/ [ @Q{M_mm_
WHEN NOT REQUIRED BY LAW TO MAJL NOTICE BY USPS,
MAY NOTICES BE EMAILED TO YOU? XYes [ INo

Primary Contact Phone #: @U—) ~878-013Q

Secondary Contact Phone #:

Signatur(%ﬁ /-_\\\ Date:&z,ﬁ‘/& j

By signing below I certify $hét all information submitted with this application
is true and accurate to t#fie best of my knowledge, that | am aware of and
understand the application requirements and regulations, and
acknowledge that the application is to be considered complete only when
all information and documents required by the Commission have been
submitted.

Street Address: ) (0 [ :\—(\bﬁ HG‘»‘ m

Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN):_/S™ 97

Proposed Zone:

(If unaware of APN, please ask staff for assistance)

Public Water: [ ] Yes K] No
make application to North Central District Health Department (Enfield Office).

- (588~ 0000 _ Existing Zone:RAR

Public Sewer: [ ] Yes {X] No

Mo

If not served by public water and sewer, applicant/owner shall

(If none, insert “N/A”)

Is parcel within 500’ to any municipal boundary? [ ] Yes [X]No
Are there any wetlands/watercourses within 100’ of construction activity or within 250’ of wetlands/watercourses

when located in the Shenipsit Lake Drainage Basin? [ ] Yes

]X] No [f yes, pursuant to state law application must be made to the

Inland Wetlands Agency prior to or simultaneously with application to the Planning and Zoning Commission.

Is the project in a public water supply watershed area? [ ] Yes K]

No i yes, applicant shall notify Connecticut Water Company

and Commissioner of Public Health about the proposed project by certified mail return receipt within 7 days of application (§8-3i(b). Copy of application,
plans, and supporting documents must accompany notice. Proof of notice and copies of return receipts must be provided to the Planning Department.

Description of Request (If more space is needed, please attach additional sheets)

SNee  pttacdhed

‘{7/"7/51




Description of Request: On October 2"% 2020 we |ost the entire horse barn portion of our farm to
fire which was made up of a 34’x150’ building containing 22 stalls on the first floor and storage
on the second flpor, a 30’x70’ building containing 12 stalls and a 20'x40’ tack storage area. The
60'x120’ indoor riding arena and 36’x36’ attached storage building survived the fire with
minimal damage. To best utilize the remaining buildings we plan to convert the existing riding
arena and storage building into a 34 stall horse barn replacing what was lost in the fire and add
an attached 70'x192’ building to the back of the existing building and a 30'x30’ building
attached to the front in the footprint of the burnt down structure. The 70'x192’ building will be
attached to the back side of the existing building by a 16’x25" connector and contain a 70'x152’
indoor riding arena and 40’x70’ storage area. The front 30'x30’ building will be used as tack
storage for our boarders and lesson horses. The 34 stall horse barn will be used to house 25
boarded horses as well as our riding lesson horses. The proposed 70’x152’ riding area with
provide an indoor space for our boarder and lesson students to ride year-round. This space will
also be the riding area for pony parties and our summer riding program. Boarders are allowed
access to the facility seven days a week from 8am to 8pm. Riding lessons take place on weekday
afternoons from 1:00pm to 6:00pm and Sundays from 9:00am to 5:00pm. We provide lessons
in small groups up to three riders and private lessons. Our summer riding program typical runs
for five weeks in June and July, Monday through Friday from 9:00am to 1:00pm in groups of up
to ten children. Lastly, we offer birthday parties year-round which typical take place on
weekend afternoons. The 40’x70’ storage portion of the building will be used to store tools and

farm equipment.

P defd



08 it TV 0
& W sq’L
_ _ —
21Ld3S NIYI
il ISNOH =
B ONILSIX3 ~
5 .
yauY IAYISTY AN -
/ ¥I¥d3Y DILd3S >
VIAY ONIYEYd R
SNOIAYdINI ONILSIX 7 Y \\ \ 1
- 084 7
=O ,OP \ \\ / 7 w
—~ - _ \ \ \.
— & Y !
P 2 |
" ~Y ¢ u TI3M ONILSIXZ
dAD »ovalas = 8\ \juvg IsuoH | 4 3LIHONOD a3ldng
Q¥VvA 3dIS 0002 ONILSIX3 : ﬁ 40 YIYV XOddV
YNTUY ONIaly | 2
03S0d0Nd | JOVNOLS 2 |
o A¥d |
d @3S0do¥d ||
* P
|
ﬂ L
(dAL) YovaL3s _ [0S
‘ QyvA 3dis .0-00¢ YOLDINNOD a3S0d0oYd

VYUY ONDIMvd
SNOIAYAdINI 3S0d0¥d

200-0" FRONT YARD SETBACK —’x

fy 7



P< Lrda F
T3A314007d LSHld

ONINOZ 204 Nv1d 107d T N
. [NERIRIIEER]
w& rm. T Val W, 20u105
.w.. & .M ,Qw =037 oducasyq
| T ] B
otf [fof | 8¢ I [ 0 TuFod

N

}. ) ..u_.. ey +n| ae3y lﬁ
j -popasu uvyA BUFPIp UTWAINO PUD DIW DAJ0E02 T334z Sujuower sous

eI

(g A€




68T
N ! L
8 = S
2 £ %
IS N
44 L H
&) @
e
Tk -
: o
H e
o] 5
2 2SS  wzltote 8 ° & K 8 g liimea had ] k] o a o 2 8 2 8 o
: . " . . : . . " ! . N " \ N ; N .
i i f i t i I I i | J | | t i ] t |
ok + i i - & i W ., r - - b .y +
s, 9T 2 «
TIALQHO TIXTTAHO 3 21 Buniado pawicy =
z £
in L id
3 4 o
(] 5 e
8 b -
n 2 "
o
8 b .
P b1
A . - &
i Y -
Ve — H N
v 3 :
[
EASN 3
d i ﬂ
-
" g @
P 2
g - -
i ] \\\ 5
\\\\
L, i b
o
2 @
H S
YT %27 1000 0R)IS
i ] ! | ] f f i f ] ¥ t 1 ; f 1 ¥
e alton ) a 2 8 F] 8 E * EX3 [ @ 2 L. E) 8 8 @ V2T 082

ynoAeT 3sod WY 058 SWIL
1202/02/1 2180

9T X OF X 0L - 9T X 26T X G -UHOW qor

Pl 3ef8




L
23ty

9L X 0¥ X 0L~ 9L X ZGL X 0 -ULOIA 10} MBIA PE -

0
W

Py ofe



Morin- Lounge 30X 30x 8

Job:

Date: 11/23/2020

Time; 8

Post Layout

38 AM

71012

9 1012%

9'1012"

g

s'104/2'

H

SingleHung Window 26548

Xy 2000 13prS

AB35-LieEntry Bons

SingloHung Wirdew 35x28

=

I

SUTOLE

SE

o2

s

/s 567




4600 A1u3 1-6 590E

WIT/6E,8

31X ST MUpUIn JUnK ajfugy

ot S

Hb 2 0f mopuye Suny a)fluis

WII/6€,8

ob S

uoneAa)3 yoeg

WV 8E:8 Wi |
. 0202/€2/11 =1eg
8 X 0E X 0€ 23uno -ULIoW :qor

1y ¢



8 X 0€ X 0g 8buNoT -ULO 10§ MBIA PE

/gL 7o/8

271 &&% oy maN

<
o)



R

2717 "Gdgris

Yo7

7,

/%z §of§

m\w\wat AN



* North Central District Health Department
Clenfield - 31 North Main Street - Enfield, CT 06082 - (860) 745-0383 Fax 745-3188 .
Overnon - 375 Hatford Turnpike, Room 120 - Vernon-Rockville, CT 06066 - (860) 872-1501 Fax 872-1531
l:lWindham - Town Hall - 879 Main Street - Willimantic, CT 06226 - (860) 465-3033 Fax 485-3032
Stafford - Town Hall. 1 Main Street - Staffard Sorina. CT 08076 - (R0 AR4-8A09 Fax ARA-1768

Plan Approval
For

Building Additions, Conversions, Changes of Use, or Accessory Structures

267 Jobs Hill Rd Ellington

Street # Street Name Town
267 Jobs Hil Rd Lic 267 Jobs Hill Rd Ellington CT
Owner Name Owner Address Town ST Zip

This approval indicates that the proposal has been reviewed by the Health Department and is in
compliance with applicable regulations as contained in the Public Health Code for this project.
Permission is hereby granted on 2/16/2021, to constructa 30’ x 30' Dry Storage Building, 70" x
192' Riding Arena and 15' 9" x 28' 10" connector as shown on plan received 2/5/2021.

The proposed 30" x 30" Dry Storage Building, 70" x 192' Riding Arena and 15' 9" x 28' 10" connector is approved on 2/16/21
as shown on the plan date stamped Received North Central District Health Department (NCDHD) 2/5/21 with the following
CONDITIONS:

1) The Approved structures are not considered residential space - This Approval does not endorse the use of these
structures as bedroom space. 2) These proposed structures are approved as "dry structures" with no sanitary
facilities (i.e. bathroom, wet bar, kitchen, etc.).Furthermore, outside portable toilets are not permitted on a
permanent basis. 3) For any proposed sanitary facilities inside the proposed structure(s) to dispose sewage into the
existing onsite septic system, the CT State Department of Public Health must review any proposals for a Central Septic
System submitted by a CT Licensed Engineer or CT Licensed Septic instailer. If a separate septic system is desired, either
a CT Licensed Engineer or CT Licensed Septic Installer shall submit a plan for a new septic system. Submit any proposals
to this department for review. 4) The dwelling is served by an onsite septic system and a private onsite well. 5) All of the
minimum separating distances have been met. 6) The proposed structures will be located on the north westerly side of the
property. 7) Any foundation drain(s) to be installed for the proposed structures and/or drain(s) carrying surface
water CANNOT be closer than 25' from the existing water supply well. 8) Soil testing conducted by this department on
December 31, 2020 indicates that there is a designated a Code Compliant Septic Repair Area located on the easterly side
of the dwelling and current septic system. Preservation of this area is REQUIRED. 9) In the future, if the septic system is
not functioning properly, backing up into the house or breaking out of the ground surface then the NCDHD MUST be
contacted. Additional soil testing will be required in order to repair / replace the septic system.

Please Note that the above approval indicates compliance with Connecticut Public Health
Requirements. Any other permits required from Zoning, Inland Wetlands or Building Officials are not
ensured by this approval.

Approved by:

e . A

| Brian Bielawiec, B.S. |
Sanitarian

age: 1 ‘ ' Date: 2/16/2021



R—

B IR Y 5 HLTYEH
. - -t 1 1 N
W04 HATYEH awvag ARSI WS LNED HIBON
- 1. L. .
£ 4 > 3 ¢
. ‘ = 7 zoz § 6 634
yorewn) b o G )RS RS 2% 1
7.

NOWLSMELENT & “ - "aahOdad¥ ICND
NOLLI e O O GINOHEY |
"LdTG AT st TVEHANED O

2 UV 3NSISTY
2 P O3S
N VUV SN

SNOIAYIAI ONLISDA

ONYLEM

256-8 ~

OL03NNGO GBSO
‘ "\ SNOVREdA GRS0d0N
QNOd NISIA

1

V3V GNDRIYd

e ERONT YARD SETBACK

i
1
i
i
|
|
1

TEMONILSIE

IUTHONOO (3UNG
40 VIV XOHddY

TRl

WL VWAST YIS AN KT

FHIONR TRV

21 Nardr3 104 § BOLVUIAN 3 ONDYAON §A8

4 BA0LHONONIZE0V SINDUYINVRL 3 I8 VYT 5 T Ay SI0S 400 D=aii 38 VNG B2y



Town of Ellington, CT February 23, 2021

159-020-0000

295

159-021-0000

159-005-0000

139-013-0000

276

139-014-0000

139-012-0000

139-015-0000

Goo

139-016-0000

Property Information

Property 159 022 0000

ID

Location 267 JOBS HILL RD

Owner TWO SIXTY SEVEN (267) JOBS HILL RD
LLC

MAP FOR REFERENCE ONLY
NOT A LEGAL DOCUMENT

Town of Ellington, CT makes no claims and no warranties,
expressed or implied, concerning the validity or accuracy of
the GIS data presented on this map.

Geometry updated 7/23/2020
Data updated 7/23/2020




Barbra Galovich

From: Barbra Galovich

Sent: Wednesday, March 03, 2021 1:56 PM

To: christy morin

Cc: Lisa Houlihan

Subject: FW: Staff Review - 2202102 - 267 Jobs Hill Road
Christy,

Hope you are doing well. Please see the below comments from Ray Martin, Building Official.

Thank you,
Barbra

Barbra Galovich, CZET
Land Use Assistant
Town of Ellington

55 Main Street
Ellington, CT 06029
(860) 870-3120

From: Raymond Martin
Sent: Wednesday, March 03, 2021 1:54 PM

To: Barbra Galovich <bgalovich@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>
Subject: RE: Staff Review - 2202102 - 267 Jobs Hill Road

accessibil i _‘
ign issues that arise may need input

Raymond Martin llI
Building Official
Town of Ellington
860-870-3124 office
860-870-3122 fax

From: Barbra Galovich

Sent: Tuesday, March 02, 2021 12:02 PM
To: Dana Steele <dsteele@jrrusso.com>; James York <JYork@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>; Kim Bechard

<KBechard @ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>; Lori Spielman <Ispielman@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>; Mike Caronna
<mcaronna@ncdhd.org>; Raymond Martin <Rmartin@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>; Sydney Kern <skern@ELLINGTON-
CT.GOV>; Timothy Webb <twebb@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>; Westford Lirot <wlirot@ncdhd.org>

Cc: Lisa Houlihan <LHoulihan @ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>

Subject: Staff Review - 2202102 - 267 Jobs Hill Road




Z TOWN of
Tz ELLINGTON
CONNECTIEUT

(B60) 870-3120

STATE OF CONNECTICUT + COUNTY OF TOLLAND

INCORPORATED 1786

TOWN OF ELLINGTON

§5 MATN STREET - P.O. BOX 187
- BLLINGTON, CONNECTICUT 06028-0187 @

www.ellington-ct.gov @
TOWN PLANNER'S OFFICE . (860) B70-3122

CERTIFICATE OF VARIANCE

Notice is hereby given that the Ellington Zoning Board of Appeals, at its March 1, 2021
regular meeting, granted the following Certificate of Variance:

Application Number:
Description of Affected Premises:

Owner(s) of Property:

Applicant:

Zoning Regulations Varied:

’ Nature of Variance:

Condition(s) of Approval:

V202103
267 Jobs Hill Road/ APN 159-022-0000

267 Jobs Hill Road, LLC
267 Jobs Hill Road
Ellington, CT 08029

Same
Section 7.14.3(C-3) — Horse Boarding/Riding Arena
To reduce the front yard setback from 200ft to 170ft

and the side yard setback from 200ft to 145ft for an
indoor riding arena and storage area.

1) Subject to compliance with Building Department requirements.

Hardship:

Barn destroyed by fire was preexisting,
nonconforming based on current regulations;
proposed riding arena and storage area are less
nonconforming.

This Variance must be filed in the Office of the Town Clerk to become effective per CGS

Section 8-3(d) following the 15-day appeal period which starts on: March 2, 2021.

wl e, B .
Arthur Aube, Chairman
Ellington Zoning Board of Appeals

Co By,




' Town of Ellington

Planning & Zoning Commission Application

Application #

Type of Application: []Zone Change Amendment to Regulation ZzJ01t03
[] Site Plan Approval []Special Permit [ ] Modification []CcGs 8-24 Date Received
galz02(

Notices associated with this application will be sent to the applicant,
if different than the owner, unless otherwise requested.

Owner’s Information

Hame: Town of Ff//‘ndc/szt
hadrs: 55 o ST
E//mﬁ o, 0T 0wodY
Emait _Llnonec @ ellmglon ~(TV
WHEN NOT REQUIRED BY. LAW TO MAIL NOTICE BY. USPS,

MAY. NOTICES BE EMAILED TO YOU? [[Yes " [[INo
b -§70-3 20

W/ #.

Date:

Primary Contact Phone #:

Secondary Contact Phone #:

Signature:

By signing below | certify that all information submitted with this application
is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge, that | am aware of and
understand the application requirements and regulations, and
acknowledge that the application is to be considered complete only when
all information and documents required by the Commission have been
submitted. Moreover, by signing above l/we expressly provide written
consent to the filing of the application and access to the site by the
Commission or its staff.

Notices associated with this application will be sent to the applicant,
if different than the owner, unless otherwise requested.

Applicant’s Information (if different than owner)

Name:

hades: 1Lt
c

Email:

WHEN NOT.REQUIRED BY. LAW TO MAIL NOTICE BY: USPS,
MAY NOTICES BE EMAILED.TO YOU? [TYes: [[No
Primary Contact Phone #:

Secondary Contact Phone #:

Signature: Date:

By signing below | certify that all information submitted with this application
is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge, that | am aware of and
understand the application requirements and regulations, and
acknowledge that the application is to be considered complete only when
all information and documents required by the Commission have been
submitted.

Street Address: /V/ A

Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN): - .

Existing Zone: Proposed Zone:

(If unaware of APN, please ask staff for assistance)

Public Water: [] Yes [ ] No
application to North Central District Health Department (Enfield Office).

Public Sewer: [] Yes [ ] No

(If none, insert “N/A”)

If not served by public water and sewer, applicant/owner shall make

Is parcel within 500’ to any municipal boundary? []Yes [ ] No

Are there any wetlands/watercourses within 100’ of construction activity or within 250’ of wetlands/watercourses

when located in the Shenipsit Lake Drainage Basin? []Yes [ ]No Ifyes, pursuant to state law application must be made fo the
Inland Wetlands Agency prior to or simultaneously with application to the Planning and Zoning Commission.

Is the project in a public water supply watershed area? [ ] Yes [ |No Ifyes, applicant shall notify Connecticut Water Company
and Commissioner of Public Health about the proposed project by certified mail return receipt within 7 days of application (§8-3i(b). Copy of application,
plans, and supporting documents must accompany notice. Proof of notice and copies of return receipts must be provided to the Planning Department.

Description of Request (If more space is needed, please attach additional sheets)

(i nfod pu0 proposes( pew) Coafign Lulo = Loness W /W/(!é/ﬂé{/'




e

PROPOSED TEXT AMENDMENT TO ADD A NEW SECTION
TO THE ELLINGTON ZONING REGULATIONS

Section 6.6 Access Management

A. Purpose Traffic flow and roadway safety can be significantly reduced from the proliferation of access point§ and
intersections along roadways. Access management is a technique used to promote safe movement of vehicles,

smooth flow of traffic, preserve the capacity of roadways, and reduce vehicular congestion and conflicts, especially
along heavily trafficked roads and state highways.

B. Intent This regulation is intended to control the number, size and location of access points, and the distance between
access points, intersections and traffic signals, and require the use of shared access points and interconnections
between abutting properties, while allowing proper and adequate access to and from parcels.

C. Applicability As determined by the commission or its agent, this regulation shall apply to Designed Multi-Family
developments, division of land into two or more parcels, commercial and industrial developments, and
modifications thereto along arterial and collector streets listed in Section 2.1.10 Highway Clearance Setback,
(except for Hopkins Road) and along Lower Butcher Road, Tomoka Avenue and Meadow Brook Road.

D. General No parcel of land or use shall have more than one access point unless required by the commission for

emergency access or other safety purpose. As part of application approval, the commission may require an applicant
or owner to:

1. provide a traffic impact analysis, prepared by a professional engineer licensed in Connecticut, containing

sufficient details based upon both existing levels of development and projected build out levels of
development to review:

a. the number and location of necessary access points;

b. the nature and type of traffic circulation to and from premises and adjacent properties;

c. the relationship of new access points to adjacent properties, roadways, intersections and traffic
signals;

d. interconnections between properties, parking layouts and internal traffic circulation;

a site layout depicting the parcel and adjacent parcels depicting roadways and access points; and,

£ other information requested by the commission.

o

2. close an existing access point or éliminate a proposed access point.

3. establish or use a shared access point and/or interconnection between properties and record an easement

on the land records in favor of the abutting property and/or the Town of Ellington in a form acceptable to
the town attorney. :

E. The cost of making physical improvements to accomplish shared access or interconnections between properties,
including any work which may be required on ad] oining parcels, shall be the responsibility of the developer
and/or owner of the property for the current application, unless a separate agreement is present.

F. The commission may be guided by the Interior Access Concept Plan for Route 83, as may be amended, when
considering access management techniques for properties along Route 83.




oy re

e

i
]

Ferenet iin 1,

Frocoet fer
Town of Ellinglon
West Rood

Erington, Connecticut

Rte. 83 Corvidor Study

Interlor Access
Cancept Plan

SV ERE b AT 18 G Sty B BV Dy TR 30 6o 11




CAPITOL REGION
COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS 241 Main Street / Hartford / Connecticut / 06106
: N Phone (860) 522-2217 / Fax (860) 724-1274
Working together for a better region. www.creog.ong

March 12, 2021
TO: ELLINGTON PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

REPORT ON ZONING REFERRAL Z-2021-18: Proposed zoning amendment regarding access
management and access points for new muti-family, commercial, and industrial developments,
subdivisions of land, and modifications to arterial or collector streets.

COMMISSIONERS: Receipt is acknowledged of the above-mentioned referral. Notice of this proposal
was transmitted to the Policy and Planning Division of the Capitol Region Council of Governments under
the provisions of Section 8-3b of the Connecticut General Statutes, as amended.

COMMENT: The staff of the Regional Planning Commission of the Capitol Region Council of
Governments has reviewed this zoning referral and finds no apparent conflict with regional plans and
policies or the concerns of neighboring towns. The staff commends the efforts around incorporating
access management regulations to improve traffic flow and roadway safety. Staff would also like to
emphasize access management as an important consideration to improve pedestrian and bicyclist safety
and would encourage including these users in these proposed regulations. As such, access management
would align with CRCOG policy goals to support modification of street design and sidewalk regulations
to allow more pedestrian friendly development.

The public hearing date has been scheduled for 3/22/2021.

In accordance with our procedures this letter will constitute final CRCOG action on this referral.
Questions concerning this referral should be directed to Caitlin Palmer.

DISTRIBUTION: Planner: Somers, Enfield, East Windsor, South Windsor, Vernon, Tolland, Stafford,
Willington

Respectfully submitted,

Jennifer Bartiss-Earley, Chairman
Regional Planning Commission

Brendan Malone, Vice Chairman
Regional Planning Commission

V. . :
Caitlin Palmer
Senior Community Development Planner

Andover / Avon / Berlin / Bloomfield / Bolton / Canton / Columbia / Coventry / East Granby / East Hartford / East Windsor / E!Iin'gton.l Enfield / Farmington /
Glastonbury / Granby / Hartford / Hebron / Manchester / Mansfield / Marlborough / New Britain / Newington / Plainville / Rocky Hill / Simsbury | Somers / South
Windsor / Southington / Stafford / Suffield / Tolland / Vernon / West Hartford / Wethersfield / Wiliington / Windsor / Windsor Locks

A voluntary Council of Govemments formed to initiate and implement regional programs of benefit to the towns and the region




RN

Lisa Houlihan'

Subject: FW: Staff Review for 2202103 - Proposed Section 6.6 Access Management to Zoning Regulations

From: Dana Steele [mailto:dsteele @jrrusso.com]

Sent: Monday, March 15, 2021 6:05 PM

To: Lisa Houlihan <LHoulihan@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV> .

Subject: RE: Staff Review for 2202103 - Proposed Section 6.6 Access Management to Zoning Regulations

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Lisa,
This looks fine to me. The key statement of the regulation seems to be:

“No parcel of land or use shall have more than one access point unless required by the commission for.emergency access or
other safety purpose.”

This wording seems good because it establishes a standard but gives room to deviate from the standard to accommodate safety
considerations. So the burden of proof would be on the applicant to demonstrate that a second access point provides a safety
benefit. And the Commission retains the authority to determine whether that standard is met on a case by case basis.

Let me know if you have any questions or would like me to comment on other specific wording.

Dana P. Steele, P.E.
Ellington Town Engineer

= RUSSO

SURVEYORS » ENCINEERS

J.R. RUSSO & ASSOCIATES, LLC
P.O. Box 938, 1 Shoham Road

East Windsor, CT 06088

(CT) 860.623.0569 (MA) 413.785.1158
dsteele@ijrrusso.com | www.jrrusso.com




Barbra Galovich

From: Timothy Webb

Sent: Tuesday, March 02, 2021 1:01 PM

To: Barbra Galovich .

Subject: RE: Staff Review for Z202103 - Proposed Section 6.6 Access Management to Zoning
Regulations

DPW strongly supports this proposal

From: Barbra Galovich

Sent: Tuesday, March 02, 2021 12:25 PM
To: James York <JYork@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>; Kim Bechard <KBechard @ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>; Lori Spielman
<Ispielman@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>; Mike Caronna <mcaronna@ncdhd.org>; Raymond Martin <Rmartin@ELLINGTF)N—
CT.GOV>; Sydney Kern <skern@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>; Timothy Webb <twebb@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>; Westford Lirot
<wlirot@ncdhd.org>

Cc: Lisa Houlihan <LHoulihan@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>

Subject: Staff Review for 2202103 - Proposed Section 6.6 Access Management to Zoning Regulations

Hi,
Hope you are doing well. Please see the attached documentation with Staff Review Sheet. This application will be

discussed at the pPzC meeti_n_g on Monday, Mra‘rch_mzzr, 2021
Please provide your comments/concerns on or before March

Thank you in advance for your review.
Barbra

Barbra Galovich, CZET
Land Use Assistant
Town of Ellington

55 Main Street
Ellington, CT 06029
(860) 870-3120



STATE OF CONNECTICUT —~ COUNTY OF TOLLAND
INCORPORATED 1786

&= TOWNOF

""/ ELLINGTON

4 TOWN OF ELLINGTON

55 MAIN STREET - PO BOX 187
ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT 06029-0187
www.ellington-ct.gov

TEL. (860) 870-3120 TOWN PLANNER’S OFFICE  FX (860) 870-3122

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
MONDAY, FEBRUARY 22, 2021, 7:00 PM
SENIOR CENTER MEETING ROOM, 40 MAPLE ST, ELLINGTON, CT

IN-PERSON PUBLIC ATTENDANCE LIMITED DUE TO COVID19 RESTRICTIONS
ZOOM ATTENDANCE INSTRUCTIONS PROVIDED

MEMBERS PRESENT: IN MEETING ROOM: CHAIRMAN ARLO HOFFMAN, VICE CHAIRMAN
SEAN KELLY, REGULAR MEMBERS F. MICHAEL FRANCIS, RICCI
HIRTH, MICHAEL SWANSON AND ALTERNATE KEN RADZIWON; VIA
ZOOM: SECRETARY ROBERT SANDBERG, JR, AND REGULAR
MEMBER WILLIAM HOGAN ‘

MEMBERS ABSENT: ALTERNATE JON MOSER

STAFF PRESENT: VIA ZOOM: LISA HOULIHAN, TOWN PLANNER AND IN MEETING |
ROOM: BARBRA GALOVICH, RECORDING CLERK

. CALL TO ORDER: Chairman Hoffman called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM.
Il. PUBLIC COMMENTS (On non-agenda items): None

lll. PUBLIC HEARING(S):

1, 7202020 - Joseph & Mary Hollay and Heather Hollay-Farr & Christopher Farr, owners/ applicants,
pursuant to Section 3.1 of the Ellington Zoning Regulations request for a Special Permit for a
dormitory at 154 Crystal Lake Road, APN 095-021-0001, and 156 Crystal Lake Road, APN 095-
021-0000, in the RAR (Rural Agricultural Residential) Zone. (Tabled from January 25, 2021
meeting.) (Notice requirements met, hearing may commence)

TIME: 7:.01 PM
SEATED: Hoffman, Kelly, Sandberg, Hogan, Francis, Hirth and Swanson

Attorney Bruce Fader of Jacobs, Walker, Rice & Barry, LLC, 146 Main Street, Manchester, CT and \
Heather Holly-Farr, 156 Crystal Lake Road were present to represent the application.

Attorney Fader introduced Heather Holly-Farr, who is in charge of the horse facility. He explained
the existing 36 x 40 horse barn previously received town approvals, which is located at 156 Crystal
Lake Road. The request is for the second story of the barn to be utilized as a dormitory for someone
to sleep in. He shared the subdivision map, showing the barn and primary dwelling on the 1.77 acres

and the indoor riding arena on the adjacent 11.28 acre parcel. The two parcels are inter-related for
horse uses.

Attorney Fader explained the upstairs of the barn contains one bedroom, a kitchen area and
bathroom, which no permits were obtained at the time of construction. His client is seeking a Special
Permit under Zoning Regulations 3.1.1 (7) for a dormitory for farm help accessory to an agricultural
operation within a Rural Agricultural Residential zone. The second story of the barn is not being used
at this time. He feels the dormitory use fits within the activities of the barn which involves some horse

Ellington Planning & Zoning Commission
Minutes
February 22, 2021
Page 1 of 6




rehabilitation performed by Ms. Holly-Farr that requires her to be close to the horses. Attorney Fader
reviewed the question of what consists of a dormitory and noted the Ellington Zoning Regulations do
not provide a definition. He referred to the dictionary which states a dormitory is a building primarily
containing sleeping rooms, which he states would at least need a bathroom. Chairman Hoffman
stated the proposed living quarters of the barn would be for Ms. Holly-Farr and her husband to live in
and would not be considered a secondary use, and the house is already the primary dwelling on the
property. Attorney Fader stated the owner already has a conditional approval for the septic system.

Ms. Holly-Farr said they did consider expanding the primary house, but declined because it would not
be an easy renovation. Chairman Hoffman explained current regulations do not permit two primary
dwellings on one parcel, which was confirmed by the Town Planner, Lisa Houlihan. Ms. Holly-Farr
presented a Petition in Support of the application and a Journal Inquirer article dated July 29-30, 2006
about her business. Barbra Galovich, Land Use Assistant, read the Petition in Support signed by 35
people. Ms. Holly-Farr shared her farming history with the commission and explained she has been
in the farming business for a long time and her husband is affiliated with the business as well. Ms.
Holly-Farr expressed her need to be close to the horses at all times, especially if they are sick or
during their birth process. She noted when they received the grant from the USDA they finished the

accessory apartment upstairs of the barn and she was unaware an apartment above the barn was
not an allowable use.

Chairman Hoffman spoke about the concern of having two dwellings and multiple horses on a 1.77
acre lot and inquired about having a lease agreement between the two parcels. Attorney Fader
referred to the two lot subdivision and a lease between the two parcels. Ms. Holly-Farr explained that
her parents own the farm and she runs the farm.

Attorney Fader mentioned if the commission was to approve the Special Permit for the dormitory, the
commission could add a condition of approval stating should the farming use of the property dissolve,
then the use of the dormitory would expire. He discussed the possibility of the use to be seasonal,
but after discussion with Ms. Holly-Farr it would not be feasible.

Commissioner Swanson asked for clarification pertaining to the barn and if it had water, the applicant
stated yes. He asked about the septic system, Attorney Fader stated North Central District Health
Department has given the septic system a conditional approval for it to be shared with the primary
dwelling at 156 Crystal Lake Road and the barn. Ms. Holly-Farr clarified there are separate septic
tanks but no additional leach fields. They would have shared water and septic on the site for both
structures. Commissioner Swanson made a suggestion of doing a lot line adjustment. Ms. Holly-Farr
said she does not want to build a residential dwelling on 154 Crystal Lake Road that would be far
away from the stables. She wants to be in the barn with the horses. Attorney Fader said they did
look at a possible line adjustment and spoke with an engineer and it could be problematic to do. He
noted that if they do the lot line adjustment, it would decrease the value of 156 Crystal Lake Road
and repeated the property is a family farm. The commission and Attorney Fader discussed options to
comply with the current zoning regulations.

Commissioner Hirth asked why they couldn’t move the existing barn to 154 Crystal Lake Road or
adjust lot lines. Attorney Fader said it would be a big expense for the applicants. Chairman Hoffman
stated the applicant will need to address the Fire Marshal and Building Department’s concerns and
possible conditions of approval should they approve the Special Permit request. Commissioner Hirth
noted the extent of stipulations being considered in order to consider approval.

Commissioner Hogan would like to find a solution and expressed concern for the reluctance to look
at alternatives to the violation like the lot line adjustment. He noted they have not given any real
reasons why they have not pursued a lot line modification and asked them to conduct formal
investigation to see if it would work. He noted when this was discussed last year with the applicant
the commission suggested the lot line modification as a simple solution. He suggested that no action

Elfington Planning & Zoning Commission
Minutes
February 22, 2021
Page 2 of 6



be taken and asked the applicant and Attorney Fader to really look at adjusting the lot lines or possibly
move the barn. As for the septic system, if approval is considered he would ask for a condition of
approval requiring the septic to be upgraded before being occupied as opposed to waiting for the
system to fail. He also suggested the dormitory rights be voided if the horse business ceases as
another potential condition. Commissioner Hogan asked what the current square footage of the living
area over the stables was and how large it could potentially be. He suggested another condition
should prohibit any expansion of the living area.

Secretary Sandberg agreed with Commissioner Hirth about other solutions to the violation such as
moving the barn or doing a lot line adjustment.

Ms. Houlihan explained for staff it's a matter of interpreting the zoning regulations. The way the
second story of the structure operates is like a single family home, noting the regulations do not permit
two homes on one lot. The matter was discussed informally with Attorney Fader last year, and
suggested to investigate a lot line adjustment. She explained an adjustment is a reasonable solution
without needing discretionary approval, but granting the Special Permit could raise potential issues
for others to approach the commission to have two residences on one parcel. Ms. Houlihan reiterated
the possible conditions of approval such as upgrading the septic system, cessation of the dormitory
if the family farm is no longer in operation and requiring a written agreement between the two parcels.

Alternate Radziwon agreed with the Iot line adjustment suggestion, noting they may need variances
but he doesn’t think it's impossible to achieve. With a lot line adjustment the barn structure would be
on its own property and it would have its own water, electric and septic. He noted that moving the
barn could become costly for the applicant and suggested to proceed with the lot line adjustment.

Vice Chairman Kelly, explained if all utilities come through 156 Crystal Lake Road they would need
to re-route them with a lot line adjustment and this approach may not be the most cost efficient for
the applicant. He questioned if shared utilities would seclude future violations if one of the properties
were sold. Chairman Hoffman suggested a condition could be set requiring the applicant to renew
the approval every twelve months to monitor activity.

Mary and Joe Holly, 156 Crystal Lake Road, explained the two dwellings have their own electric
connection. Mary gave a little history of how they have been farming for many years and how they
built up the family farm. She expressed how her daughter, Heather, is very passionate about the
family farm.

Patricia Holly-Luetjen, 815 Shenipsit Lake Road, Tolland, expressed her passion for horses and her
two girls have their ponies at the barn. She expressed that she and the girls have grown up on the
farm and without it, she would not be able to keep her ponies. She noted that she grow up in Ellington.

Mary Denunzio, 127 Stafford Street, Stafford Springs, stated she is Heather’s sister. She reiterated
that Heather is a hard worker and takes care of the animals on the farm 24/7. Mary stated that she
helps Heather with the daily operations of the farm. She feels the dormitory is essential to the
operation of the farm.

Tom Thomches, 10 George Drive, Vernon, stated he leases land that abuts the farm. His main
concern is what could potential happen in the future with the farm. He has concerns about the septic
system and another dwelling being constructed, which could be three dwellings on the farm. Mr.
Thomches commended Ms. Holly-Farr on the work that she is doing with the horses. He noted there
are currently piles of junk, staging of tractor trailers and what looks like a box truck on the parcel. He
is opposed to the application, but is keeping an open mind.

MOVED (KELLY) SECONDED (FRANCIS) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO CONTINUE THE
PUBLIC HEARING TO THE NEXT MEETING SCHEDULED FOR MARCH 22, 2021 7:00 PM, VIA

Ellington Planning & Zoning Commission
Minutes
February 22, 2021
Page 3 of 6




ZOOM AND PHYSICAL LOCATION AT SENIOR CENTER MEETING ROOM, 40 MAPLE STREET,
ELLINGTON, CT, FOR 2202020 - Joseph & Mary Hollay and Heather Hollay-Farr & Christopher Farr,
owners/ applicants, pursuant to Section 3.1 of the Ellington Zoning Regulations request for a Special
Permit for a dormitory at 154 Crystal Lake Road, APN 095-021-0001, and 156 Crystal Lake Road,
APN 095-021-0000, in the RAR (Rural Agricultural Residential) Zone.

2. 7202101 - Ellington Enterprises, owner/applicant, pursuant to Section 4.1 of the Ellington Zoning
Regulations request for a Special Permit and Site Plan modification for the construction of a 9,600
sf building with wash bay at 77 Meadow Brook Road, APN 091-009-0000 in an | - Industrial Zone.

TIME: 8:30 PM
SEATED: Hoffman, Kelly, Sandberg, Hogan, Francis, Hirth and Swanson

BY CONSENSUS, TO TABLE OPENING OF THE HEARING TO THE NEXT MEETING ON
MONDAY, MARCH 22, 2021, 7:00 PM, VIA ZOOM AND PHYSICAL LOCATION AT SENIOR
CENTER MEETING ROOM, 40 MAPLE STREET, ELLINGTON, CT, FOR 2202101 - Ellington
Enterprises, owner/applicant, pursuant to Section 4.1 of the Ellington Zoning Regulations request for
a Special Permit and Site Plan modification for the construction of a 9,600 sf building with wash bay
at 77 Meadow Brook Road, APN 091-009-0000 in an | - Industrial Zone.

. OLD BUSINESS:

1. Discuss draft zoning regulation amendment for Access Management.

Ms. Houlihan said she has revised the proposed text for the Access Management section of the
Zoning Regulations and received some feedback from Commissioner Hogan. The commission to
receive the application and scheduled the public hearing for next month’s meeting.

BY CONSENSUS, RECEIVED APPLICATION AND SCHEDULED FOR A PUBLIC HEARING FOR
MARCH 22, 2021, 7:00 PM, VIA ZOOM AND PHYSICAL LOCATION AT SENIOR CENTER
MEETING ROOM, 40 MAPLE STREET, ELLINGTON, CT, for text amendment to add Section 6.6 -
Access Management to the Ellington Zoning Regulations.

NEW BUSINESS:

1. 7202102 — 267 Jobs Hill Road, LLC, owner/ applicant, pursuant to Section 7.14.3 (C) of the
Ellington Zoning Regulations request for a Special Permit for a horse boarding & riding arena and
Site Plan Approval for the reconstruction and expansion of a horse riding arena and boarding
stalls, building connector, storage area and associated site improvements at 267 Jobs Hill Road,
APN 159-022-0000 in a RAR (Rural Agricultural Residential) Zone. (For receipt & scheduling of
public hearing only.)

BY CONSENSUS, RECEIVED APPLICATION AND SCHEDULED FOR A PUBLIC HEARING FOR
MARCH 22, 2021, 7:00 PM, SENIOR CENTER MEETING ROOM, 40 MAPLE STREET,
ELLINGTON, CT, FOR Z202102 — 267 Jobs Hill Road, LLC, owner/ applicant, pursuant to Section
7.14.3 (C) of the Ellington Zoning Regulations request for a Special Permit for a horse boarding &
riding arena and Site Plan Approval for the reconstruction and expansion of a horse riding arena and
boarding stalls, building connector, storage area and associated site improvements at 267 Jobs Hill
Road, APN 159-022-0000 in a RAR (Rural Agricultural Residential) Zone.

Ellington Planning & Zoning Commission
Minutes
February 22, 2021
Page 4 of 6



V1. ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS:

1. Approval of January 25, 2021 Regular Meeting Minutes.

MOVED (KELLY) SECONDED (FRANCIS) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO APPROVE
JANUARY 25, 2021 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES AS AMENDED PAGE 4 OF 8, SECOND
PARAGRAPH, CHANGE ASSESSOR TO ACCESSORY.

2. Correspondence:

a. Discussion regarding referral from the Town of East Windsor for a proposed zone change from
single-family zoning (R-3) to Multi Family Development District (MFDD) for 40+ acres of land
in East Windsor along the Ellington town line on Broad Brook Road and proposed text
amendment to the MFDD of the East Windsor Zoning Regulations to remove locational
restrictions and increase density from 1 unit per 30,000 sf to 4 units per acre for land formerly
approved for a 48 lot single-family development and associated drainage basin in Ellington on
Assessor Parcel Number 086-001-0000, in the RAR (Rural Agricultural Residential) Zone.

Ms. Houlihan stated both applications have been withdrawn and explained if the applicant submits
new applications for text amendment or zone change pertaining to the parcel, the Town of
Ellington will be notified. She reviewed the report from the Capitol Region Council of
Governments, dated January 8, 2021 and received February 3, 2021, which states “it is worth
noting that it is adjacent to a Municipal Focus Area in Ellington for Conservation, Greenway/Open
Space Connection/Sustainable Development, as such the proposed density and development
should be designed so as to not negatively impact Ellington’s Focus area.”

b. Election of Officers.

a. Chairman Position

MOVED (KELLY), SECONDED (SWANSON) TO NOMINATE COMMISSIONER (HOFFMAN)
FOR CHAIRMAN OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION FOR 2021.

COMMISSIONER (HOFFMAN) ACCEPTED THE NOMINATION. HEARING NO FURTHER
NOMINATIONS, NOMINATIONS CLOSED.

MOVED (KELLY), SECONDED (SWANSON) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO ELECT
COMMISSIONER (HOFFMAN) FOR CHAIRMAN OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING
COMMISSION FOR 2021.

b. Vice Chairman Position

MOVED (SANDBERG), SECONDED (SWANSON) TO NOMINATE COMMISSIONER

(KELLY) FOR VICE CHAIRMAN OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION FOR
2021.

COMMISSIONER (KELLY) ACCEPTED THE NOMINATION. HEARING NO FURTHER |
NOMINATIONS, NOMINATIONS CLOSED.

MOVED (SANDBERG), SECONDED (SWANSON) AND PASSED (YEA: HOFFMAN,
SANDBERG, FRANCIS, HIRTH AND SWANSON; ABSTAINED: HOGAN) TO ELECT
COMMISSIONER (KELLY) FOR VICE CHAIRMAN OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING
COMMISSION FOR 2021.

Ellington Planning & Zoning Commission
Minutes
February 22, 2021
Page 5 of 6




c. Secretary Position

MOVED (KELLY), SECONDED (HIRTH) TO NOMINATE COMMISSIONER (SANDBERG)
FOR SECRETARY OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION FOR 2021.

COMMISSIONER (SANDBERG) ACCEPTED THE NOMINATION. HEARING NO FURTHER
NOMINATIONS, NOMINATIONS CLOSED.

MOVED (KELLY), SECONDED (HIRTH) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO ELECT

COMMISSIONER (SANDBERG) FOR SECRETARY OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING
COMMISSION FOR 2021.

VIl. ADJOURNMENT:

MOVED (FRANCIS) SECONDED (SWANSON) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO ADJOURN
THE PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING AT 8:43 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Barbra Galovich, Recording Clerk

Ellington Planning & Zoning Commission
Minutes
February 22, 2021
Page 6 of 6



"TOWN OF EAST WINDSOR

Planning & Zoning Commission
- 11 Rye Street, Broad Brook, CT 06016
860.623.6030 . www.eastwindsor-ct.gov

' LEGAL NOTICE

EAST WINDSOR PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION

k3
The East Windsor Planning & Zoning Commission will hold a regular meeting on Tuesday, April 13, 2021 at 6:30
p.m. via the remote video conferencing platform, Zoom.

Join meeting: hitps://zoom.us/i/3326833563

Meeting ID: 332 683 3563

Dial by your location . ~
+1 646 558 8656 US (New York) "
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) = o M
+1.301 715 8592 US o S O
v +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 2ES mn
+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose) gg 2 ﬁ

+1.253 2158782 US

PZ-2021-06 SJK Properties LLC Text Amendment Application to East Windsor Zom%g
Regulations Section 802 Multi Family Development District (MFDD) - 802.1, 802.4.

K's wel;page and on the Planning and Zoning

A full copy of the application is available on the Town Cler
' d persons may attend the online meeting and public

Commission’s webpage of the Town website. All intereste
hearing to be heard on this topic.

Dated March 1, 2021, East Windsor, CT

Joseph Ouellette, Chairman
East Windsor Planning & Zoning Commission

Journal Inquirer editions: March 2 and March 9, 2021

cc: Marek Kement, Barton & Loguidice
Jason Bowsza, First Selectman
Amy Lam, Town Clerk
Helen Totz, Assessor
Rand Stanley, Building Official
file




PetiTion o AMEND THE ZONING MAP AND/0OR REGULATIONS

TowN oF EAsT WINDSOR Planning and Zoning Application # —PZ;—ZOZ] - 0(0
Planning & Zoning Department % Town Hall 4 11 Rye Street Broad Brook, Connecticut 06016 4 (860)-623-6030 Fax (860)-623-4798

Application Type: [Check oNE 0R MORE OF THE FOLLOWING]

Petition: [CHECK ONE OF THE FOLLOWING] )
a. O Zone Change/Map Change b. & Text Amendment (See Attached)

[J Other Applications: (exran)

Note: In accordance with Connecticut General Statutes, Section 8-7¢, applicant shall provide disclosure of all
- :

names of individuals affiliated with Trusts, LLPs and LLCs. ™
@i (T
Applicant Name: _ S]K Properties, LLC Phone ( 860 ) 62331&54% P ',:«):
Address: (mailing) 297 North Road, Broad Brook, CT 06016 rr:x ?“’; o <
' 0000000000000 00 ?z:gx r: rr;g
*kOwner Name: (if not applicant) Phone ( ) ;‘;

Owner Address: (mailing)

Who will be representing this application? List the contact person for staff inquiries below.

Name: Marek L. Kement, PE/LS
Phone ( 860) _633-8770 Cell/Pager ___n/a Fax ( 860) __633-5971 E-mail _mkement@bartonandloguidice.com

Complete all of the following information on the subject property: (please attach copy of Assessor’s Street Card)

« Property Address/location of proposed activity: (#/street)

+ Assessor’'s Map No. ‘[ Block No. Lot No.
» How many properties are being rezoned?
« What is the current zoning district for each parcel? Proposed zoning district?

* |s a Referral necessary: [Check One] m Abutting Town m CRGOG m CCM
« |s the property within 500’ of an adjoining municipality? 1 Yes[_] No

« What is the intended future use of the properties if rezoned?

« How is the proposed zone change consistent with the Plan of Conservation and Development (1998)

[ ConT'D ON BACK]

*kThis application is not valid unless the property owner signs on back of this form.



PErrTIoN To AMEND THE ZONING MAP AND/OR REGULATIONS

If any of the following facilities are within 1000 feet of any boundary of the proposed zone change, indicate
the name and address of the facility and the distance to the boundary.

Schools?
Churches?
Public Buildings?
Playgrounds/Parks?
Hospitals/Medical Care Facilities?
Daycare Facilities?

=>Attach ten (10) copies of the zone change map. Such map must be prepared by a land surveyor
registered in the State of Connecticut, and conform to the Class “d" requirements of the “Code of Recom-
mended Practice for Standards of Accuracy for Maps” of the Connecticut Technical Council, Inc,;
the East Windsor Planning and Zoning Commission may require that such map conform to Class “A-2"
accuracy of the “code” if the Class “D” survey is determined to be inadequate to make a reasonable deci-
sion.

The map shall be 24" X 36", and shall be of a scale appropriate to the size of the parcel(s) being changed.
The map shall show at a minimum: (check when complete) :

O Delineation of the area to be changed with existing and proposed zoning designations, boundaries
and property lines within a clearly visible 500 foot radius of the proposed zone boundary.

O A list of all owners of record of the properties or portion(s) of properties proposed to be changed.
(From current Assessor’s Records)

0 A calculation of the area of the portion of each parcel that is within the 500 foot radius.

O A key map at a scale of 1"=1000', depicting existing zoning within one half mile of the proposed
zone boundaries.

=Attach ten (10) copies of a written “Statement of Justification” for the proposed Map Amendment.
Such statement shall address the approval considerations pertinent to a map amendment contained in the
Zoning Regulations.

60000000000

The undersigned hereby permits town staff and commission members to enter onto and //75,0{36['
this site during reasonable hours for the purpose of reviewing this application and accormpanying
plans. I hereby depose and say that all of the above statements as well as the statement and
representations contained in all supporting documents herewith are true.

OWNER'S SIGNATﬁﬁg(VE,nﬁlMiE@ DaTE

OWNER’S SIGNATURE (if not applicant) DATE MAR 08 2021
v OF EAST WINDSOR
" rg—mtigfag 2L OBMENT DEPT:
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY This application was received at the’ E%@Wfﬁ s6r Planning Department on:
pate__3[3[4) Fee Paid: $___300.00 Check #
P IKlL’L




3/3/2021 Commercial Recording Division

Business Ihquiry

Business Details

Business Name: SJK PROPERTIES LLC Citizenship/State Inc: Domestic/CT
Business ID: 0772758 . Last Report Filed Year: 2021
Business Address: SQSSNORTH ROAD, BROAD BROOK, CT, 06106, Business Type: Domestic Limited Liability Company
Mailing Address: ﬁQSGANORTH ROAD, BROAD BROOK, CT, 06106, Business Status: Active

Date Inc/Registration: Jan 27, 2004
Annual Report Due Date:  03/31/2022

NAICS Code: Real Estate and Rental and Leasing (53 ) NAICS Sub Code: Other Activities Related to Real Estate (531390 )

Principals Details

Name/Title Business Address Residence Address

STANLEY J. KEMENT JR,

ORGANIZER/MEMBER 287 NORTH ROAD, BROAD BROOK, CT, 06016 296 NORTH ROAD, BROAD BROOK, CT, 06016
Agent Summary

Agent Name STANLEY J. KEMENT JR.
Agent Business Address 297 NORTH ROAD, BROAD BROOK, CT, 06016, USA
Agent Residence Address 296 NORTH ROAD, BROAD BROOK, CT, 06016, USA

Agent Mailing Address 297 NORTH ROAD, BROAD BROOK, CT, 06016, USA

hitps:/iwww.concord-sots.ct.gov/CONCORD/online?sn=Publicinquiry&eid=9740 M



EAST WINDSOR — DRAFT ZONE TEXT AMENDMENT TO:

Multi Family Development District (MFDD) REGULATIONS

[Existing] Section 802 “Multi Family Development District (MFDD)" ....

[Existing] Section 802.1 “Purpose .... To require a zone change to a MFDD zone to a particular
parcel.”

[Existing] Section 802.1 “Purpose .... To permit the development of single-family planned
residential developments.”

[Existing] Section 802.4 “Applicability — No area shall be rezoned to a Multi-Family Development
District unless the applicant has demonstrated and the Commission has determined that: ....”

[Proposed new - add to existing Section 802.4 substitute new subsection (d), where existing
(d) becomes new (e)]:

(d) [C] the site is located within a rural area, as identified on the Residential Growth Guide
Plan in the Plan of Conservation and Development, as amended, as long as, ALL of the
following conditions have been satisfied: '

1. The property to be developed is limited to detached single-family residential
units; and

2. The property shall be located within the sewer service area, as amended; and

3. "The minimum setback for dwelling units from any residentially zoned property

shall be increased to 100 feet; and

4. Any additional means of egress, except as required by Section 802.17(h), shall only
be permitted via a collector or arterial roadway.




Applicant: SIK Properties, LLC
~ Text Amendment — Section 802

STATEMENT OF JUSTIFICATION

The proposed and related zone text amendment is consistent with the Town’s 2016 Plan of Conservation
and Development, that references the 2006 Plan of Conservation and Development, (collectively,
“POCD”), in that the proposal provides for the refinement of the residential development provisions of
the Zoning Regulations (“Regulations”), in particular, the Multi-Family Development District provisions
with the proposed zone text amendment, as provided. Specifically, the proposed zone text amendment
promotes housing diversity and increased density in the Broad Brook area and for the citizens of East
Windsor, as pravided by the POCD (see p. 32 and 33 of the 2016 POCD). '

Also, in harmony with the Town of East Windsor's Zoning Regulations, as amended, the Multi-Family
Development District endorses our text amendment proposal. Specifically:

Section 802.1 —~ Purpose: In part, “..to permit planned residential development (PRD) for single-
family housing with open space conservation..” (see p. 80 of the
Regulations)

Section 802.1 — Purpose: In part, “It is the intent of these regulations... to require a zone change to
the MFDD zone to a particular parcel.” (see p. 80 of the Regulations)

Section 802.1 — Purpose: In part, “It is the intent of these regulations... to permit the development
of single-family planned residential developments.” (see p. 81 of the
Regulations)

Section 802.3 — Definitions:  (a) Condominium, Residential. In part, “is a one family dwelling unit
owned in fee simple which may be part of and attached, detached, semi-
detached, or multi-family structure... with any other common areas...
owned in common with the association of other unit owner...” (see p. 81
of the Regulations)

Section 802.3 — Definitions: (d) Community Association. In part, “is the legally constituted body of
condominium or cooperative owners... which owns the portions of the
property held in common and which is responsible for the governance of
the development” (see p. 81 of the Regulations)

Section 802.3 — Definitions: (k) Planned Residential Development. In part, “is a single-family detached
residential subdivision incorporating open space conservation...” (see p.
82 of the Regulations)

Section 802.22 — Change of Zone: In part, “No development plan or special permit for residential
condominiums... shall be approved by the Commission except in
a Multi-Family Development District.” (see p. 91 of the
Regulations)

In addition to the proposal being consistent with the POCD, which is a guidance and advisory document,
and the East Windsor Zoning Regulations, as noted above, it is respectfully submitted that this text
amendment proposal is consistent with the comprehensive plan (the Commission’s Regulations and Zone
Map), and will not adversely impact the public health, safety or welfare.



aded|ps

e

e

SEIN [BRUSPIS3U-UaH

seanyemruoy |
SE [EIM
seany abey, |

puabay

A

avodTivy |
ONOTV S31L¥3d0¥dd

o

> |
,_,
= t
AT ,,:__L?_
o N
1]
= s
[ Bl e |
wal S,
a1 % L
...,.4 i
. TAIraIpesm) I
L &..
-:-”-
. |
> 1S :
do A i
)
k e
L Y
— c-d
. - ._
4 ” L , g
m_,u , T e T et
. g 1.... <,,, _mﬁ s
14 Tl 3 ] L -Mf.
= ... { g
T L] ,.
- i > g
A L~V
..\ _ BB« -
Al ¥ KA 4 :
: ...\ — \ :
| § . ﬁ \. [ ‘ e
e J.q\w iﬁ. ey
s ..:._. w
”“;, — A aa4dn

NoisiAIggns
SMOAVIN ARIVND

PiRULT

\. .n.w..a,f!.

e

NININOANQD
N3T19 DILNVIS

4 4

-
\\.1\&

1
%
t s
lt.uul_ I
: ‘_\\_ k
. e | 4.\._,,.

901 NOANVD
1V NOISNVIN

SR
JO5SPUWY

| RS

i

D ﬁnmgte._?_ 583
ue|d 3PIND pue YIMoID [BRUIPISIY

1




ety puemajaid ¥ ks puey

SALVIOOSSV ¥ OSSNy 4L

WMOZ — o —— — —
2UI7 Jomas AJD4UDS
Pl |
pu2b2 ! " ™ ™ ™ |
i - PR -~
"NIFHIH GINIVINOD NOLYAHOINI 3HL HO ALITIGISNOSSTY TS DHAVED
L e S S Sl st 18 e
N k 00 &0
0102 \m.ﬁ \_Hdn_< nwn_r<ﬂ_ ' NOLLJI¥IS3a V93T ¥04 LON Sl LI AINO SISOd¥Nd ONINNVTd 04 SI dYW SIHL
LOSPULHY yYinos i
2
® NS
o L&\
® ~ib\ @
® N 20,
Zv) // @
® & 4 L 0 =~
@ o)
wou 350> )
L c) ® i
\ zv) 7 Q«»o /
<3
\ﬂl\ S \/1
7 ® @ = £LOSPULY
/ e e
) ©) ® ¥ G
®/ s W @ ———
‘Wi ® 3
®
@ oY 5
7 \
2 <
/ &) e
@ i \ || = 5
Fe A\ N 3
Ol oS3 | 2
— -~
® 5\ | & DR 3
- | | / 3
e I}
| = @ 3 @ \ W
S X arou e )
) G e/ C am—
/ =
= Z
M @\ @&aa_ B @ @ 4“__
= rouvis i \m D
& o &)
W @ @ z9)
@ ) @ Mﬂ Q
< &)
s I Wi
® JT @
© m Z'8) /
EAPT g ® @\ 3
@ & =
D — sy007T
§ @ Vq % ® LOSPULY
2
. - 9 Q ®
rm > ©) ®
) ® LISy ®
0I0Z I HOYYH z o v
a3H ONUTN 3 @ > ® € G
20 sallim F4 3 g : H ek i
o wou! 1-
i L I = < i fle ]
\ @ % 5 1-0) G
7% S N s CE Tl i
@ 2D @ @ e .:.__._.n - z-0) § 6 M () m _ X
Y | 3 N ; D p
qﬂv _ K\ @ e e
_ @ @ ) 3 @)
5 | 94 B
A %V =8
@ 3 = m Vol - r @
() % ® @ [ ﬁgm.@.ﬁm
\
® E

Bdly 99IAI9S JIOMIS
3Nd1309Uu09 jo aje3}s ‘AJunoo piojjieH

AOSPUIM }Seq JO UMOo |

WO Jspsn 353

000NT



TOWN OF VERNON

55 WEST MAIN STREET, VERNON, CT 06066
(860) 870-3640
gmcgregor@vernon-ct.gov

OFFICE OF THE
TOWN PLANNER

March 12, 2021

Diane McKeegan
Town Clerk

55 Main St.
P.O.Box 158" -
Ellington, CT 06029

Dear Ms. McKeegan:

Pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes Section 8-7d(f), please accept this notification of a
pending application received by the Town of Vernon Planning and Zoning Commission.

Public Notice
Town of Vernon
The Vernon Planning & Zoning Commission (PZC) will hold the following public hearing at a
regular meeting on Thursday, April 15, 2021 at 7:30 p.m. This meeting will be held via
VIRTUAL TELECONFERENCE.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://usOZweb.zoom.us/i/86906729945?pwd=bHhiSktHVORSNFZYRittU29nV0deT09
Meeting ID: 869 0672 9945

Passcode: XADn6j
OrDialIn
(646) 876 9923
Meeting ID: 869 0672 9945
Passcode: 172191

Application [PZ-2021-05] of the Town of Vernon’s Planning Department, for a proposed Text
Amendment to the Zoning Regulations with the addition of a new section addressing the
temporary, seasonal, and permanent outdoor dining as permitted accessory uses.’

The application and supporting documents are attached. If you have any questions or wish to
review the file, please feel free to contact me.

With regards,

George K. McGregor




Town of Vernon Outdoor Dining
Draft Zoning Regulations Amendment
March 8, 2021
Revised March 11, 2021

Narrative: With the Governors Executive Orders due to expire, The Town of Vernon proposes to amend
the Town Zoning Regulations to address temporary, seasonal, and permanent outdoor dining as
permitted accessory uses.

Add New Section

3.31 Qutdoor Dining. Nothing in these regulations shall prohibit temporary outdoor dining on a seasonal
basis, where tables, chairs, and other items are located for patrons of any use where food and
beverages are served. The following regulations apply:

3.31.1 Location. Outdoor dining may be located anywhere on the parcel (including the parking
lot) or on an adjacent properly zoned vacant parcel and except as 3.31.2.

3.31.2 Required Yards. Outdoor dining is permitted in any required yard, except in cases where
the outdoor dining is located in a required yard which abuts a residential district; or when
permanent structures are proposed.

3.31.2 Accessibility. Outdoor dining areas shall not block handicap parking spaces or handicap
ramps. All outdoor dining shall be ADA accessible.

3.31.3 Parking. Outdoor dining shall not be included in parking calculation, unless outdoor
dining replaced existing parking spaces. Then, adequate parking must be demonstrated.

3.31.4 Enclosures. For outdoor dining in a parking lot, adjacent to, or where vehicular conflicts
are present, a safety barrier, approved by the fire Marshal, shall be installed. The safety barrier
shall be constructed of heavy planters with vegetation.

3.31.5 Seasonality. Al tables, chairs, trash receptacles, barriers, etc...shall be removed at the
end of each outdoor dining season.

3.31.6 Lighting. Glare falling outside the outdoor dining area is prohibited.

3.31.7 Application process. A temporary outdoor dining and activity application is required on
annual basis and shall be effective March 1 of each year.

3.31.8 Permanent structures. If permanent structures are proposed, such as decking or
canopies, the minor modification site plan process is required.




TOWN OF VERNON PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION (PZC)

APPLICATION

This form is to be used to apply to the Vernon Planning & Zoning Commission (PZC) for a change of zoning
district, amendment of the Zoning Regulations, Site Plan of Development (POD), Special Permit(s), amendment of

the Subdivision Regulations, and/or approval of a (re) subdivision, or DMV lecation approval. Provide all the
information requested.

The applicant must be the property owner, the property owner’s agent, the Town of Vernon, or someone with a
direct financial interest in the subject property; said interest shall be explained and written permission for this

application must be obtained from the property owner and submitted with this application if the applicant is not the
property owner (ZR Section 2.3).

The list of approvals and the references to sections of the Regulations are for informational purposes only lo assist

with preparation of the PZC application and are not a definitive statement of the sole requirements that may apply
to a specific profect. '

The applicant understands that the application is complete only when all information and documents reqt.sircd by }he
PZC have been submitted and, further, that any appraval by the PZC relies upon complete and eccurate information
being provided by the applicant. Incorrect information provided by the applicant may make the approval

invalid. The PZC may require additional information to be provided by the applicant in the course of reviewing the
application and during the monitoring of the project.

Provide all the information requested:

1. APPLICANT:

Name:___, ;W;u“ (;Qﬁd&{ - /TU\/ C\CDHOM"S XY\)@\LF«

Title:

Company: “T owp o€ \/6';/ Ap/]
Address: /{ 5 [,()85‘/’ (7 n Sf“ .
Vernen, CF ploplete

Telephone: Fax:
E-mail
IL. PROPERTY OWNER (S):

Name: .
Title:
Company: Y

. =
Address:
Telephone: Fax

E-mail:




III. PROPERTY

Address: \ /

Assessor’s ID Code: Map # Ack # Lot/Parcel #

Land Record Reference to Deed Description: Volume; Page

Doces this site contain a watercourse and/or wetlands? (Sec the Inland Wetlands Map and IWR Section 2.14, 2.15,
2.23,2.24,3.11; 4)
_No Yes

- —No work will be done in regulated area
—Work will be done in the regulated area

_ IWC application has been submitted
— IWC application has not been submitted

Zoning District

Is this property lacated within five hundred (500) feet of a municipal boundary?

No
Yes:

Bolton
— Coventry

Ellington
. V\ . Manchester
—South Windsor
Tolland
Check if Historic Status Applies:

Located in historic district:

__Rockville
—_Talcottville

Individual historic property



IV. PROJECT .
Project Name: T(’ %11’ [‘)ﬂ) £ c] m(’n-f“ ’1Lb 75»‘/7 (g ZQ(’?)LUZ‘Lﬁ NS

Projecf Contact Person: h
Name: 5\(\@1 A [:5/14{7‘:1/))
Title:

Company: _'r:) UIN_HE \/(f o
Address:

Telephone: Fax;

E-mail:




V. PZC APPLICATION
PROJECT SUMMARY

Describe the project briefly in regard to the purpose of the project and the activities that will occur. Attach to this

application a complete and detailed description with maps and documentation as required by the “Town of Vernon
Zoning Regulations” and “Town of Vernon Subdivision Regulations”,

Purpose: | &4 Ameadwent 4p 7 vy Rea Wlatons
. v oJ
Genersl Activities: ] A-me n) Yhe 20n NG Yenl latpns
o 2 \(;) oy
o Permf M.m(l.wmr Y pecyinnent pnd
Secem| Quddopr dwinas

VI. APPROVAL (S) REQUESTED
Subdivision or Resubdivision

—__Subdivision (Sub. Sec. 4, 5, 6)

—_Resubdivision (Sub. Sec, 4, 5, 6)

.. Minor modification f subdivision or resubdivision (Sub. Sec. 4.6)
. Town acceptance of a road (Sub. Sec, 6.5-6. 8 & 9)

. Amendment of Subdivision Regulations (Sub, Sec, 1]

See Subdivision Regulations Sec. 4 for application fee schedules.

Soil Erosion and Sediment Control Plan (ESCP) (ZR Sec. 2.117; 18) (Sub. 6.14)
Site Plan of Development (POD) (ZR Sec. 14)

POD approval (ZR Sec, 14.1.1.1; 14.1.2)
Madification of an approved POD (ZR Sec, 14.1.1.1)
Minor modification of a site POD (ZR Sec, 14.1,1.2)

Special Permit(s) (ZR Section 17.3)

Special Permit in an aquifer area (ZR Sec. 2.4; 2.5; 2.1 19; 20)
Special Permit for excavation (ZR Sec. 2.52; 2.79; 15)
Special Permit for use in a district (ZR Sec. 1.2 & 4)

Special Permit for lot coverage (ZR Sec. 1.2; 2.61; 2.68; 4)
Special Permit for signs (ZR Sec. 1.2; 2.106-115; 4; 16; 21.7)
Special Permit for parking (ZR Sec. 4; 12; 21.4

Special Permit for elderly housing (ZR Sec. 2,60;17.4)
Special Permit for Bed & Breakfast (B & B) (ZR Sec, 2.9;17.3.49)
Special Permit for serving alcohol (ZR Sec. 2.103, 17. 1)

Special Permit for massage (ZR Sec, 2.76-78; 4)
Special Permit for telecommunications (ZR Sec, 2.21; 3.23 & 23)
Special Permit for dumps and/or incinerators (ZR Section 8)



Other Special Permit(s). Cite ZR Section and describe activity:

Special Permit modifications (ZR Sec. 17.3.2.2). Cite ZR Section and describe activity.

\/ Zoning:

Site specific change of zoning district and map (ZR Sec. 1.2; 1.3, 4)
Amendment of Zoning Regulations (Sec. 1.2; 1.3; 4)

Site specific chadge to the Aquifer Protection Overlay Zone Map (ZR Sec. 20.3.2)

See Zoning Regulations Section 22 for application fee schedules.

Dealer or Repairer License (location approval for DMV)




Per Connecticut Geperal Statutes (CGS) Section 8-26: If an application submitted to the Planning & Zoning
Commission (PZC) involves any activity or area regulated under the wetlands statutes, an application for this

activity must be filed with the Inland Wetlands Commission (IWC) an or before the day the Planning & Zoning
Commission (PZC) application is filed by the applicant. (TWR Sec. 3.11) .

Per CGS Sec. 8-31: If the proposed activity is to take
required to file a copy of the application with
of the application. (TWR Sec. 4.3.6).

place within a watershed of a Water compaany, the applicant is
the Water Company via centified mail within seven (7) days of the date

The applicant, undersigned, has reviewed the “Town of Vemon Planning and Zoning

Regulations and Inland Wetlands and Watercourses Regulations” and has prepared this
application with complete and accurate information:

Praperty Owner, Applicant, or Applicant’s Agent:

J{‘/% ‘%)10]2!»

Signature

Date

TO BE FILLED IN BY THE PLANNING DEPARTMENT

Date Application Submitted

Date Application Received by Commission
PZC File:




< TOWN OF
X ELLINGTON

Town of Ellington ’“”ﬁ
Planning Department ' =

MEMO

DATE: March 17, 2021
TO: Planning & Zoning Commission
FROM: Barbra Galovich, CZET, Land Use Assistant, on behalf of the Ellington

Economic Development Commission

SUBJECT: Municipal Strategies for Regulating Small Cell Wireless Facilities

At the Economic Development Commission meeting held on March 10, 2021,
commissioners discussed Municipal Strategies for Regulating Small Cell Wireless
Facilities. Following is a summary of discussion:

Ms. Houlihan summarized materials she received from a Zoominar, which she and
Commissioner Hurley attended, that discussed municipal strategies regarding small cell
wireless facilities. She believes this information should be brought to the attention of the
Planning and Zoning Commission to establish regulations regarding where small cell
wireless facilities can be located and their appearance. She stated that the Connecticut
Siting Council will consider town regulations that are in place when deciding applications
to install 5G facilities. Ms. Houlihan encouraged members interested in understanding this
topic more fully to review the handout. She referred to item #1 regarding a public private
arrangement that could potentially encourage installation of infrastructure and improve
access fo 5G technology. Discussion ensued. The EDC supports the initiative in a way

that makes the technology accessible, but without jeopardizing Ellington’s overall view
shed.

BY CONSENSUS AGREED TO EXPRESS TO THE PLANNING AND ZONING
COMMISSION THAT THE EDC SUPPORTS REGULATIONS FOR SMALL CELL
WIRELESS FACILITIES THAT ENABLES 5G ACCESSIBILITY FOR ELLINGTON
BUSINESSES AND RESIDENTS WHILE SETTING STANDARDS TO PROTECT VIEW
SHED, AESTHETICS AND RIGHT-OF-WAYS.




HDIAIA SITIVHD @ ©JIFOTd NILSI

. wDu ._.mm_>> LZ0T ‘ST A¥VNYL34

3DJO4 ASVL SNOILVIINNWWODIT 1AL
SSIT1FIIM JO4 ONINNY1d I3SN ANVT ODODLSIM
JHL WOJId SONIANIL

SAILITDVH SSTTIAIM
1130 TTIYWS ONILVINO3Y
JO4 SAIDILVALS TVdIDINNW




Aipwwing 4o,
L 2
aoupuIpIQ [PdDPIUNY

(4AAS) SSUIIIPOY SSSISIIAA [[9D [[PWS 10y Buuoz

duLUIPIO APDAA JO 1YBIY

JuswSa.bYy 9suSIT

MAIAIIAO

suoiydQ 21691041 SYI JO MIIAY e

SONSS| [PUOLIDIPSLINS ¢,
. . ‘

sjuswdojoasq Aloipjnbay B

MIIAISAQ PUPCPROIG UOHRISUSS) Uijld s




vy

(21w JSD],,) JOWOISND PUD SPOU USIMISF UOKIIUUOD — 13qly deaq

(Apopdpd
pI}x3) pasn Buiaq 4us! 4Oyl punoiB sy} ul pIp| us3q SPY JPYL 3R oido Jaqly — 19qi4 Hang

AH[IDR} SSO[RAIM |[PWS — 4MS

KBojouyda} 3Iomisu ID|N|[92 uoypIdusb-yyly - 9g

puodss
12d syq 000°000°000°L Ok [PNb3 9)PJ J94supL} PIVP JO 4un B — (sqB) puosss 1ad spqnbig

puodas
19d siq 000°000°L ©4 [PnbS 9304 19sURIY PIPP JO Jun B — (Squ) puodds 1ad spqrbayy

pipp Jaindwod Aypupnb oy ainspaw jo jun b — jig

, ZHO S/Z-ZHM6 USIMISQ PIL0O0|I0 YiPIMPUR] — UOlRI0||Y Wwinipadg olppy

ZHO 00 PUP ZHN)66 US9MIDq d21AI8s O1ppI D)4 — Aduanbaiy olpny

puooas uad sajpAd uoljiq | o) [Pnbe Aouanbauy jo jun B = (ZH9) ZH3H PBIY

puodas 1ad s[oAd auo o} [pnba Adusnbaiy jo jiun O — Z}I9Y

SWddl

TVOINHDAL




SIS SIS PSS, TR 77 ,
.\qu\\\\.\b it ’ ’ / 4 A / 7 “\vw\\\v\Vw\ 7%
; I 7 > 7 g ,. 7 / L A

N
=
N

‘\\\\\. / .
A AR
LA,
iy
ALl
sy
- \\ A

7 S,
s,
G

e

000001

O
(o)
e
o
-
-
Q
=
n
-
(1]
-
N
e
®
®
o,
A
o
<

000'000°L

00000001

SADIAY¥3S ANVIAVOYUY 40 NOILNTOAS




oLoC

000001

or

‘.\
e \\\

0000000 L

oS

SIDIAYIS ANVEAVOYL 40 NOILNTOAA

000000°C

0000007

0000009

000000°8

(sq)]) paeds 19jsuni) nipQq

00000001

000'000°C L




z |l "d ‘g1 0T ‘sipw uolsidaQ sssuisng 885’ JO ASAING gSd :924n0G

SOIWOUSD Ul SSOUDA saoualiadxa AjpaJ [PNLII
Ll ° < L] o . °

asuodsau Aousabisws psroiduw ABisus /spub pipwg

Buiuwing| sulyoow pup sousbij|aiul [PIIY $9|qIP3IM uolpISUSB §XaN

SI[PIYSA SNOWoUoIND I8}0G SOI4ID PUD SSWOY JSLIDWS

3102 |PIIPSW [PNLIIA O} SS300 PISOIOU| UOLIDWOIND |PLISNPUI PSduUBYu

Bunyuud qg sBuiy] Jo lsuiayu]

UOIL DD LJUSY4ND D14}SWO] A196.ns 2140qo. Sj0WS
Sl : id Lo d

:9|qpuS o) paadxs sI HG yadiym suoypAoul|

SSFID0dd NI AJOM V — DG dO4 NOISIA JHL




s

$99] pPURCPRO.Ig UO UOLDIIISDY
1dosuo)) 20D 1oyg .

pupngppolg G Jo swi] pub jsoD) Bunpay

s||9D |[PwS jo Bupndg wnwiulyw PLIISSY
sjuswalinbay Buipunoibiapun ON e

S|04ju0D) SsM PULT SAlLIsSY Buiiwig

spuswallnbay pPaysmalA Juaindsupi] pub 3|qEUOSPSY .
SPARPUDLS UOLIDAISSDI] JLIOISIH S|qPUOSPSY

spJopupnig UBISag PUD PSYSMSIIA S|qpuospay [

SINIWJOTIAIA AJOLVINDOd OO4 9




21nNnays
Buiysixs-aid o uo uolPI0|

-02 104 320D t0ys Apg 09

21nJoNJ1JS Mau D O] EmEr_uUtU
104 320]D 4oys ApQ 06

sp 4da3u0D YI0[) JOYS MIN

SLIWI

IWIL MIIATY
AD01D LOHS

SUOLLIO|
-02 upy} J13yjo suoipolddp

104 320D loys ApQ 0G|
4MS 193 1ON— (600Z) s||@2043p\

suolpa1jddp uoipoo|
-02 10} 320D loys Apqg 06

Of pup SI9MO] 10j 33D|d Ul UIDWIY O} )I0|D) JoYS




(3]0211199]7 ‘3BuUIU0Z ‘3 ANOY) sHwiSd anss| o} SAPP OF
ssaua}a|dwodul 10} uol2l|ddn MSIASL OF SAPP 0|
PaAIS234 sI uonpdljddo ayy Abp ayi suibaq 20|10
9|odBp|} BUSIXS UD UO POIPIOI-0d JAAS P 10} uonndijddy
:9|dwoxs 104
240 ‘MOY
[eR)BibET |
[INPSLYDLY pup Buiuoz
Buipjing .

:sjusWpIDdapP SNOLIDA $SOUP upbds UPD |PYL sHWISd JUDAS[DI A|[PIHUSIO]

pouiad oo toys ayi Ul (patusp o) paroiddp aq isnw spwaad sjqoalddo ||y o

SAJOM ADOTO LOHS FHL S3Od MOH




_9o._ma_ce‘_;_m.:o_.m__.E,uu.m_uﬁ_om:?mu;.k;}.ma:;
. T i "

SpIppuD)s

A1230s D4 ulyim uolpippu Adusnbaiy olpoy
1934 21qnd gz o} pasiwi juswdinbs JAAS J9YLO
1994 21qNd ¢ O} PaLiWI| PUUSIUY

Sa2.1N12N.11S

Jusdplp DO UDYL US||PL 9,0 | UPYL SIoW S JouupnD)

$$9 40 JyBIay ul 193} )G 2INPNILS D UO PIIUNOW N B

(AMS) STILTIDVA
SSITTAIM TIYWS

‘suoljipuod Buimojjo} sy} joaw ysnwi 4SS V




dvd 3HL dNV dOOD

JH1 *S1OVdWI NOIS3d ©OF




810 ‘uoissiwwo’) Buiuup|d [oidpD) [PUOIIDN :924N0S

DG JO4 dINDIS3A S310d 13341S DILIHLISIV




610Z ‘gL 49qWISAON ‘@spqgpip( [1PUN0D) BUlS INJ1O3UUCY) :921n0g

1D UJISISOAA

Buip|ing-u|

ul SuUolPI0T (18D
[|oWS PUpL ISMO|

%S
pjodny/ai1dg/a|daaig

/ %¥

13MO] />un} 19§

%1
Snosup|[edSIN %T
PP OWS/0IS =212dbo1d
%l %T
%1 %1 2d11p] wunow C
}onjsdjows” [|2) [[PWS pakng Buip|ing




‘salIoyIND |pdIdIUNW pUD SUOISIDSP
1920 Adushy a1pig ‘suoipnbal
940Js ‘MBD| SSPD ‘SMD| S4DYS
pupn |pJspa} Jo 495 x9|dwod b punoin

SA|OAS. SSIH|IDD} UOLIPIIUNWWOIS|D})

ajp|nbai of Aoyino ay|

S3ANSSI
TVNOILDIASIINT




19moy} b si asodind Aspwind asoym sainpniys 19Yjo 10 ‘sbpjg uo JMs

S9UIT UOISSIWISURI] d1pd3]3 uo J\S Buljig

(DSd) Aundwon a31A19g d1jqnd Aq paumo pup

sBuipunoJins sy o} SAlP|S1 YBiY si buusjup aisym 'sbp|g aAogp siamo] uo JM\s Bulps
sajodouoyy uo s Builis

siamo] uo s Bunls

(uoipipsunl [P307) JUSWISSISSY UOKPPIIPA 3insodxy Aduanbaig olppy

(uonpipsunl H§D) JuUsWISSISSY UOKPPIIPA dinsodxg Aduanbaig olppy

4MS 10j UopI1JILID) (4y) Aduanbaiy olpby

spippupjs ainsodx3y (4y) Aduanbaig oipny

SIIAI3S punqgprolg s|iqoy jo Buisuadi] :

‘yiny Aiojp|nbay
salI[uN 21 qnd = VINd ‘[PUno) Bullig 19 =DSD ‘UOISSIWWOY SUOHPIIUNWWOY [RISP94 =)D4
Apioyiny Alosinpy=VY (sa1)Ajioyiny Alop|nbay Aipwiig=d g
}NJ1D3UUO0Y) JO 34PIS Y} Ul payp|nbay ~
2Ip (V@) SWajsAg puusuy painquisiqg Pup (4MS) SHI|IPPL SSIIBIIM |[PWS MOH JO SOLIDUSIG i

(o LNDILDINNOD NI (SYd) SWALSAS ,
/7 VNNIINV QILNEIILSIA ANV 4MS ¥3AO NOLLDIASRINS

Ajippdindiunyy




sjodouopy uo Apbm jo jybii ppol [pdoj ul juswdinba pajpIdOsSsSP 4\S
31od AHjN uo Apm jo jybii ppol [pdo] ul juswdinbe pajpidossp 4SS
sjodouoyy uo Apm jo jybi1 pooa ajnys ul juswdinba pajpidOSSO JMS
3jod AHjin uo Apm jo jybu poou ajnys ul juswdinba pajpIdossp 4MS

JSd Aq psumo jou pup
(s)upy 193pMm Buluoyouny “°6°a) 1omoy b jou si asodind [pdidunid ssoym sainpnils uo 4MS

JSd

Aq paumo jou sBuipunouins syl o} aAlDR|31 YBiY jou SI puusjup a1aym sbuipjing uo 4MS
DSd Aq paumo jou sbuipjing paidnado jo sapis ay} uo JM\S

saulq uoynquysiq 14233 104 sojod proddns uo yms

saur] uolynquisiq 14993 Uo 4MS

d
d
v
v
=
(=
=
2
=
<

‘yiny Aiojpinbay

SaUIILN d19Nnd = VINd ‘[PUN0) Bulis |5 =D$D UOISSIWWOY SUOHPIIUNWWOY [RISP] =)D
Apuoyyny Alosinpy=y (so1)Ajioyiny Alojpjnbay Alpwgd=4

JN21JI9UU0D) JO 3PS Y} Ul pagp|nbay

31D (§YQ) SWdySAg buusjuy painquisiq pub (4MS) SSHI|IDDS SSI[4IM [[PWS MOH JO SOLIDUIIG

d3NNILNOD




‘Aipides pooj pue Ja1em s1eay UdA0 SABMOIDIW e 2pIsul
uoneIpel 3ABMOIDIW 31 ‘S|dWwexs 104 'S92ULISaNS 1eay Ued uofieiped 3uizIUol-UON "S9|N23J0W pue swoje Wolj suo}dd|s
sA0Wa. 01 A315U3 YSNOoUa 3By 10U S0P Uonelpel Suiziuoj-uou ‘uonelpel SUiziuol Jo suiioj 1230 pue shel-x axjljun

anssn
SUIAI| pUB ‘J2]eM ‘U1e 2)I| S|eLIS1ew Uo SIo. 11 AeM 3y} Ul uoljelpel SUiZIuol WoJj SIajip uoielpe.l Suiziuoi-uou ‘Ajdwis Ind

mb_ v..:o_um_nmu mc_w_.co_-c_oc Sl >>oI_..

cuoneipes 3uiziuol woJj jusl

AOBDPI MMM

77K

\/
03¢
Vi

€ >

uopepey Wb saumag

<

SNEM AL saul]

aysep
anpeoIpey sfexy 1[oIen)n JqISIN  pately| SRR sauoyd il moipey JaMog
Aouanbayy ysiy uanbaiy moq
- Suiziuo| Surziuoj-uoy

et wnaadg n3usewosndd|3



"Aljsnpul pupnqproiq ay} M papidossp sainsodxa Aouanbaiy olppd Jo 10§p14IGIP [PUL} SI DD

"6 10T ‘v 19qusasqg pasps|al pub 4| QZ /T 49quaAoN pardopb ‘97 |-6 1 D4 ‘78-E 1 ON 2}20(Q |3
/€ 1-€0 "ON #2}20Q 13 Aunbuj jo 931jO0N JO UOHDUIWIS] PUD U49pO pup uoluld wnpupJowsyy UspiQ) pup jiodsy puodas ‘D4

"SUOISIIOP S}I SIPW O} SJUSWISSISSD SAUDSANS SpIA0Id of suoypZIUNBIO [PUOIPUISIUL @ [PUOHDU UO S3I[3l DD
"sa1duabp [piapaj 4ayjo woiy indul pup JYIHN pur 333| Aq
pado|aAap spippunys uodn paspq aip ainsodxa 4y BuipipBai sa|ni 3@ saulRBpINB s )4

dnoug yaopy Adusbnisju] Adouanbaijoipny

(6661) ABojouyss] pup Bunesuibug §o 3310 = IO .

(6661) stwi] ainsodx3 ))4 Bundesdy JoyaT —vd3 .

(8661) ss@1buoy) o 1o9ya] Ad1jod — VA «

3snp|) AjnQ [PIdUSY YL — VHSO
. ONSS| Juppiodwi siys passaIppp SADY saoUSBD [pISpPa) Aubw ‘ABususd (4y) Adusnbaijolippi
0} 9Insodxa JO S|SAS| 940S 10J PIDPUDIS [PUOIIDU PIdO|SASP A[|RISPS} OU S| 3U3YL S[IYAA,,

SANSSI HITVAH @31vi3d ©5 NO S3IDITOd 1vd3d3ad




JsuipBp pup 10j yloq - §s3134u| dljqnd

3101S
3y} JO 3IPIS | ZOT S.Juown] JouIDA05) — Apuond R4S

seldleley
ss9j24IM [[PWs JO JuswAojdsp ssow sy Buipadxa
10 pawip suoyp|nbas mau — up|d 1SY4 OF OD4 810¢

Apaoyino Aiowiid 1oy
saiipdpiunw o) -Apioyino Aipwiid SADY VyNd 10 DSD
SI3YM -SISMOJ WOIJ HIYS [[IM SUOLD[[PISUl 9S8y} JO AURW

eINV1dOdWI SIHL SI AHM




SdUBUIPIQ [RdpIUNY °f;
SdupbulpJQ Buluoz ¢
SdULUIPIQO ADAA JoO BIY 7

Juswsaluby asusdi ° |

sl
SSO[DJIAA

[PPSO
uswAiojdag

aboubw
o} suondp
1olow 1no







s3uiy] Jo 18uIBIU| = [ O] ‘Swa1SAS Juawadeue Aduadiawg =SAJ

101 ‘SI3 ‘s3odsioH IM 10D
diysssuned areaud/anqnd
A331e41S DUINJUIA JUIO[

101 ‘SIN3 ‘s10ds1oH LIA “1A0D
diysiauieq a1eAld/|gnd
A391841S 24N1UBA JUlOr

1

|

(spaads puoaas/siiqesio)
uoljeIauRY 5
pueqpeoc.g Ss3|3\

(spaads puodas/suqgesion)
$32IAJDS
J9UJIalu| pueqpeolg paJipn

SIVIAJRS
Wwoa3jaL

1

1

spuei/ssulp|ing
|edduniy 13 Aepn
Jo Y3y |e207 Jo s Isu3dn]

*013 ‘s21AURS |edpdIUny|
(Aoyiny uleg [edidiunpy)
3|qeD 211dQ J3qI4 IsuaII]

suondp

1

1

suoizdQ 3uIsua2IT uoiIeIIUNWWO0I3|3] [edidiuniA|

SJd3AIAOAd NOILVIOINNWWODITAL SSITIIIM
JO/ANY QIAIM DNISNIDIT ADILVILS SSANISNE THL




uoldo uayio ay4

s {INPuUod punoiBispun ojul 43qly Bullissu] 7

uoldo

auo si pioddns Buisixe o} 1aqly BUlYsBISAQ “ |

:spoyisw om] ‘ApM 4O JyBLL SYi UIYHM HINPUOD
punoiBispun ul Jo sajod Aujin uo s|gpd d14do

12q14 2o0|d o} yybu sys sApyYy sapdRIUNWY

ell
SI LVHM — NIVO TVdIDINNW

s1qeD 213dO Jaqi4
pueJls Joddnsg




spuswWaa1by asusdI] O o4
SHUIGOM UM JuSWNDO 921n0sdY :4 Xipuaddy
1sanbay uodn s|qp|ILAY spuswaa1By

Buisuaai [pdpiunyy [9pow 4o saidod) sa1B3a0.44s

BuisuSdI| ISy} UO JIOA MIN *§ PIOJWDLS
3|qrD 214dQ 42914 ‘saowiyog ‘UCISOg JO S YHM PI3}|Nsuor) .
Buisuad1] pdpiunyy 1oy sspD) 3y :z 19ydpy) sjuswa9.by Buisuadi]
SOI41]19D. SSABIIM [[2T) [[PWS SSOYJ UIYHIM SIUSWIS|S SJ3SIP [ Q| PRIHHUSP] «

A d 0| : sjuswa31BYy BuisudI]
e oy R S 1599 Q| SYi JO uolPN|PAT [PIIUYID| paindaiyd .

sayIIPPR [[3D) [[PWS G fo juswAojdaq SPIMUOHDN SHUSWS31BY
3y} Buibpupyy 1oy saibappuys g 19ydpy) Buisuad1] [pdidiunyy Qg 19A0 POMSIADY .

OODISIM WOIJ IGBR[IPAY SIIINOSIY $S92014 92104 )SP]

NOILdO ONISNIDIT TVdIDINNW 3HL




sjod0j0.id 1noAng pup spybis UoHPUIWIS]| o
Jipdal pup SouUDUSIUIDW o

sainpado.d Adusbiswy 4

siasn sjod ojdiyjnw Buibpoupy

suolpBI|qo |PISI) [PIS]Ig

:9pNPUI JUSWSSIBD SYI JO SJUSWSID [PIUMD) 4

JUSWS3IB D SSUDVI| B YLMm

140Js si9pIA0Id UOLIPIUNWWOIS|S) 10J29s S1ALIA yum sdiysisupind jpdplunyy o

SWaISAS UOIIPIIUNWWOIS|SY SSO[SIIM

10 PaJIM 403D O} SSILIDAXS [PIIUYDIDL YL SADY 4.Uop sauI[PdIUNW ISOW

INIWIDVYNVYW TVOSId OL A3X = ONISNLOI1







ainpnuspijul paung jo Alojusaul [pdidiunwi 3}pINdID 10§ PO3N
Aompooud ul y1om diido 1aqi) wouy spanzny Ajajps AbmybiH .

SOUI| JS4PM PUD J9MIS ‘SI00] 9944 SP UINS 9INPNASPIJUl paung of abpwng
wawdinba Aipjjipup Aq pappdul oq Apw sBuissosd upiysapad ip Ajpypg

wswdinba K10553200 PUD PUUSIUD AQ PSSP saUljyBis ADMIALIP 3 UOHIISISRU]

:sjuswkojdap JMS Aq pa1aBBiil a4p sansst A124ps d1jqnd JupdIuBIS o

SIOPLIIOD

ApomyBiy 1olow Buojo pakojdap Buiag 10 (JAAS) SSHIIDR] SSS[SIAA [[9D [|PWS

¢ADNYNIIO MOY dNOA ISIAIS AHM




22uUpBUIPIO

ADAA 30 1YBIY [9pow :D xipuaddy
S9141[19D UOHDIIUNWIWOI[D]

SSO[SUIAN 404 92UDUIPIQ) ADAA JO

1yB1y [pdpiunyy o uoy aspD) sy :¢ 13dpy)
SOII[1DD SSS[BUIAA [[3D) [[PWS I9AO
Ayaoyny pdiunyy o adoag :¢ 1spdoy)

O0D#s3M
Woij 3|qD[IDAY SI2IN0SIY

sOULIOUIAVIANO
|[odidiunyy o uoLPN|PAT [PIIUYIS| pPalpdaiy

SOOUDUIPIO SSOYL UIYHM S|[SD) [|PWS
o4 anbiun sjuswa|d a8.dSIP Q| PIHUSP|

saDUDUIPIO MOV
1599 Syi JO uolPN|PAT [P2IUYIS| paipndaiy

uo1Bsy HODISOAA Ul sDUBUIPIO
JUSWIYD00DU] PROY BUlISIX] POMSIASY
SPIMUOLIDN S=0uUbuIpIO

ADAA $0 1YBiy [pdpdIuny +(Q | PaM3IAY

$$92014 32104 )sP]

NOILdO IDNVNIIO AVM 4O 1HDIY JHL




JIONVNIAIO ONINOZ "C#




4MS UO MDT 950D pup suolp|nbay
SUIdUOY) dl|gnd PUP suoypNBY ‘SMDT 310G PUD |PISPS] PIMIIADY
UOISSIWWO D) suopdIuUNWWo ) [PIspa4 S[I2D ||PWS SIA
8102 Ytm A|dwo o} og upD) suoissIuwo?) P SIA suolp|NBaY Buluoz s 1Nd1P3UU0Y)
JO UOLIPN|PA] [PIIUYIS] pasndaud .
SPIMIIDIS SUoLID|NBIY UOLIPIIUNWIWODD|S]
() 0T L P24PNIPAS @ POMIIASY
SPIMUOLDN S2UBUIPIO
3D |[PwS 104 35D Y] :f dvydpy) Buluoz [pdIuny Q7 I9A0 POMIIADY

Buiuoz |pa2o7 sBury| us| :q xipuaddy
saiunyiodd pup sabusjpy)
:suoypnbay Buiuoz Aj1dn4 SSS[SIIAA

O0D#53M

$S92044 92104 )sSD]
W01y 3|D|IDAY SI2IN0SAY

NOILdO INIWANIWY ONINOZ JFHL




70991
%991
%L 19
J6e €8
%S°5S
Yol 19
%8°8¢
76l 19

% iCL

1S9

%6°8
%¥Cl
%0°SY
%S°LS
e LS
% €S
%109
Y%l iC9

%91/

2opdg uadQ passlold ul SI9MO] Hiqiyold
poday uolPIIILISA 4y [Pnuuy aJinbay
sBuip|ing Uo JAAS Jo shwiI] HyBisH Ajoeds
sBuip|ing uo JMS MOJY

pioday suoissiwg Adusnbaui4 olppy a.4inbay
SISK[PUy PayS MSIA D auinbay
$90US18}D.1d UOIIPI0T 1SS

SISK|PUY SOALIDUWISI|Y Ub a.4inbay

uol1P207-00) 36n.Inodu]

NEAT =




(o 01}
oz
L]
=
<
2
(V0]
LL]
O
z
L
(0
LLl
LL
L
oz
(1
Z
O
<
O
O
—]
O
0O

L)

90

QU | e

ies should be revisited

ing priori

e 7on

ICS IS dn Issue

* Micro-scale aesthet

IS dn Issue

* Concealment of small cells on bldgs.

to address fifth generation broadband

e
I\u\) _:'7 (o] 3
Q0O
‘J._{ul) i ]
w o
= s (\d)
v,*__;‘r_!ﬂ:u .
=




4MS 404 3|qpuns sBp|q [PdpiuNy AjLusp]
sSBaY POYSMIIA S|qPUOSLIY spioday uoissiwg 4y 9opdg uadQ ul Hiqiyo.ad
SOUI[SPINS) UOIDAISSDI] DLIOISIH  PLISID) [pAosddy jidijdx] SISK|PUY SAILDUISLY

saullapInb ubisag JMS  $59004( Hwidd Buiuoz asn sooualayald Buulg 41dxg

:suolssiwwoD) Buiuoz pup Buiuun|d $Nd1}daUU0D)

104 spaup juswaroidui Ajoud ybiy so Buimo||os syt paliHusp! sIsA|puL

INQ "SSH[IDD} SSOIDIIM [|92 [|PWS YLM PIIPIDOSSD $9NssI 8sn pup| anbiun 310 a19y]

SNOILVANIWWODId ONINOZ ALldOIldd N4L




*3]qISP3j A|[P21UYd3} — §X3}U0d SIY} Ul BUlUDIW — 3|qPUOSPII 3¢ O} SPIPPUR]S d1I3Y§saP Buuinbai suoisinoid asoyy pjaydn
INQ SPIDPUBS dBYISID  3A3IGO,, 10§ suolyp|nBal D)4 PAIPIDA {IN0D NI YuIN 3y} 1oj sjpaddy jo 1nod *§°'nN 0Z0T ‘Z 1 isnbny uQ,

Adusnbaiy J1oy} pup spodsu uoissiws Aduanbaiy olppy
S92 [Pws jo souayisap pun Buppds ‘Jybisy

SI0JOR} MIIADI ISYJ0 P SISA|PUD P3Ys-M3IA 0} saljddy

S||92 [[PWs }jO juswi|p3du0d palinbai sAby saljpdpIUNW May
S||S2 [|PWs Joj suolwdo| 9jod o ‘Bp|q 194a.d ssuipdidiunw jsow

A0l SIY} 29]491 O} UOISIASI Pa3u suolp|nbBal Buiuoy
2dpaspun| upqin sy} ul Jusuiwoid siow 3D S| ||jPWS

SAVMVIAVL ONINOZ







aoupuIpIQ [RrdpIuUNyy
[SPOW 3yt 4O SjUSWS|] Sy} UO UOIIPDJUSSSI
sAupdniunyy anoA ui

9G Buibpuppy 40 s§s0)) dy} a1p JPYAA 3 Xipuaddy
A1jsnpu| pupgpo.g S[IqOW 9 uojsog
sSoUPUIPIQ [PAPIUNW JAAS 10 AlID ‘WO 1D Woly J0IS YHM PIJNSUod) «
€ 1 OF U YUM Juswindoq 92.n0say :g Xipuaddy (9 x1puaddyy) ssdupuip.io
doupuIpIQ [pdpiunyy [spoy 1y Xipuaddy SSSYL UIYHM SJUSWS[S 3}3I3SIP 7§ P3FHUSP] »
soupuIpIQ [PdRIUNYY
1599 €| SYi Jo uolPN|PAT [PIIUYDS] paipdaid .
SSHI[IODS] SSS[SUIIAA [[9D [[PWS SPIMUOLIDN S22UBUIPIQO
1840 Ajrioyiny [pdidiunyy 4o adodg ¢ aspdpy) SUOLLDDIUNWIWOD[S] [PAIDIUNY OZ 19A0 POMIIADY .

doupuIplQ [PdpIunyy 1oy 9sp)) oy 9 13ydpy)

9ODIS3|\ W0i) IDJIDAY S2IN0SIY $S9201d 92104 )sp]

NOILdO IDONVNIAIO TVdIDINNW JHL




| 4MS
- }O bBuisusoi
wJia4-buo

s|npayds
294 paljlun

5

SpJRpPUDLS Aduaid1}43

220D 40YyS
34 Buiesw SALDIISIUIWPY |

upwspnquO
[odpiunyy

FIDONVNIQIO TVdIDINNW V 4O S1I4dN349




*SSIIAUSS UOHIRIIUNWIWODS|9! U®>O._QE_ 40O $S200NS 3yl O} Jusw|= |[PIILID D SI UOHHPINPS D1|gqNnd

spippunys aunsodxs Aouanbsuy oipna D)4 SIOPIPA pup A9}ps d1jqnd SSAUPPY
DDIAISG SSSBIAA G YHM suIaduo)) dijqnd sipdpiuy o

SISMO} UDY} sPPRdWI JUSISHIP YdNW S0 SSIH|ID0L SSSSIIAA [I9D [[PWS

SaNss| A19J0G dI|gNd PUb |DIUSWUOIIAUZ ‘DS pupR] MaN aipdpluy

un|d ssauisng o sadinbau aunpnusoaul [PAPIUNW Jo 3sn Buisuadl]
Ajunpioddo sssuisng A9y b si uoijdo uipb [pPdiuny o

JUDWIOLIS] SDIAIDG SSOISIIAA 9 PSIIAA SdUSN[JuU| UPD) saipdPIUNY

d34dISNOD Ol
SAILITVAIDINAW dO4 SNOILSIDOONS 4O AIVWWNS




._,m,mo:of paloay Jolusg ;,_w.__o_ A S9BYD




	20210317151559009
	20210317151630659
	21PZC 03 22 agenda.pdf
	PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
	REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
	MONDAY, MARCH 22, 2021, 7:00 PM




